acar-R—1

APPROVED BY OMB
3120-0029
EXPIRES 3-31-93
- o
= I > .
m = o= MM
= m=Z S
Qin e H-H0m
RS e
mx;-‘- . .3_51%
EE’;;; -3 1T m
=% W Moz
mel.s Land :,‘:.;:OS_?,
wE L = ZE
L gl S =
— el o S
- 'l 7]

GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INCORPORATED
1333 BREWERY PARK BLVD.
DETROIT, MI 48207-2699

Correct name and address if different than shown.

Full name and address of reporting carner.
{Use mailing label on original, copy in full on duplicate.)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED npecember 31, . 1993



NOTICE

1 Thus Form for snnual report should be filled out in tripi'cate and two cop

returned to the Intersiate Commerce Commssion, Burequ of accounts.
Washington, D C. 20423, by March 31 of ihe year following that for which the report
& made. One copy should de retained in respondent’s files. Attention 1s specially
directed 10 the following provisions of Part | of the Interstate Commerce Act:

(#9) U.S.C. 11145, Reports by carriers, leasors, and associations

(1) The lnerstate Commerce Commssion may require—

(1) camers, brokers. lessors. and associanons, or classes of theth as the Commussion
may prescnbe, to file annual. penodic., and special renorts with the Commussion contaning
answers (0 quesaons asked by it; and

(2) apersoa fumishing cars or protecuve seTvices aganst hes or cold 10 8 ral o express
camner providing Tansporianon subject to dus subtitie. t file reparts with the Commussion
contuning answers 0 questons about those cars or services

(OX1) An annual report shall contain an account, in as much dewul as the Commiasson
may roquure, of the affawrs of the camer, broker, lessor. or associanon for the 12-month
penod ending on the 315t day of December of each year However, when an annual report s
made by s motor camer. a broker, or a lessor or an assocuabon maintaned by or interested
ane of them. the person making the report may clect 10 make it for the |}-month penod
accounting year ending &1 the close of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year f the
books of the person making the report are kept by that person oo the basis of that accounang

year

(2) Anannual report shall be filed with the Commussson by the end of the Ird month after
the end of the year for winch the report 18 made uniess the Commission extends the filing
dase or changes the penod covered by the report. The annual repost and. if the Commmussion
roquires, say other report musde under dus ascuoa, shall be made under outh.

(¢} The Commussion shail sreambine and sunplfy, 0 the maximum extent pracacable,
the reporung requuements spphicable under tus subchapeey 10 motor common camers of
Propesty with respect 10 FANSpONancn rovidedd under certficates o wiuch the provisons
dmlmmxi)dmsmhwyummmmdmm

w POFanoD pr d under permuts © wluch the provisces of secoon
lm.‘!(bli)olnnuhqply Pub. L. 95473, Oct. 17, 1978, 92 Sem. 1427: Pub. L.
96-296 | 5b). July t. 1980 94 Semt 796.

1491 US.C. 11981. (g) A person required to make s report 10 the Commussion, snawer &
queston, of maks, prepare, OF preserve & record under tus subtitle concermung Tansporta-
tnn subyect 1o the junadicnon of the Commussion under sabchapaer [1 of chapeer 105 of dus
otie, or ap officer. agent, of empioyes of that person that (1) does aot make the report, (2)
does not specifically, compietely. snd uthfully answer the question. (3) does oot maks,
prepare, or preserve @ record 1 the form and mesner prescribed by the Comnussion, or
(4) does nov comply wath secoon 10921 of tus otls. 1 Lable 1o the Unmed Stases
Governgnent for 8 civil penaity of oot more than $500 for each violathon and for not more
than $250 for each additbonal day the violanoa continues. After the date of cnactment of this
saneence, 30 peaaites shall be unposed uader tus subsectios (or a violadon relating o the
Fansportanon of bousehold goods Azy such peasites that were imposed pnor to such dess
of enscunent shall be collectod only 0 accordance with the provisons of subsection (h) of
s socnoa.

The eren “carmer™ means & COMMON carmer ubject to this part, and inchudes a recevver or
rustee of such camer. and the serm “lessor” meass & persoa owwing a rauroad. 4 waser lins,
or a prpe line. leased W and operssed by s common carner subyect to thus part, and inctudes &
recesver or gusese of such lessor,® ¢

The respondent s further requared to send to the Buresu of Accounts immedissely upon
preparanon, two copees of tta lasest annual repant 0 ssockhoiders  See schadule B, page 2

1 The usauctions ia dus Form should be carefully obeerved. and cach quesnon should
be d fully and ar iy, whether  has bets maswerod m & previaus ancual report
ar aon, Except o cases where they are specafically suthorized. cancellanons, astetrery
check marks. and the Uke should act bs uasd other & parasl or s catve asswers
mgunes If any inquury, based ob & procedung taqury 19 ths present report (orm s, becauss

of the dered t0 such preceding inquiry, inapplicabie 10 the person or corporstion
m whose behalf the report 13 made. such notation as “Not spplicable, see page
. scheduie (or Line) sumber " should be used 1 answer
thereto, gIing precise reference o the porvion of the report showng the facts whach make
the inquiry inapplicable. Whese the word “none™ truly and completely stases thes fact, o
should be piven as the answer t0 any partcular inquiry or any partculer paroon of an
inqurry. Where dstes are called for, the moath and day should be stased &5 well 2s the year.
Customary abbreviations may be usod 1o sianng dases.

3 Every annual repors should. in all parnculars, be complete in isself, and refereaces ©
the reaans of former years should not be made to taks the place of required entnes except aa
herewn otherwnse spocifically directed or suthonzed.

4. If it be necessary or desirable to insert addinonal statements, typewnitzen or other, o &
repont, they shouid be legibly made on durabie peper and, wherever practcabie, on sheery
oot arger than a page of the Form. /rserted sheets shouid be securely anached, preferably
at the ianer margin, anachment by pias or clips » ngdficiens.

S Al] entnes should be made 1n & permanent black ink. Mdnmm
should be undicazed 0 parenthens.

6 Money tems. except averages. throughout the annual report form thould be shown w
tho ds of dollars adjussd © scoord with (ooongs. Touwils for amownes repored w
subsdisry sccounts included \n supportung scheduies must be 10 agreement with reissnd
pnmary sccoumes. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 tht less thag $1.000 should
e rassed 10 the nearest thousand dollars. and amounts of less than $300 should be lowered.

7 Raibvad corporsnons, manly disunguished &3 opersuag companses aod lessor
companes. are for the purpose of report to the Incerstase Commerce Commusion divaded
180 classes. Aa operanng company 18 one whoss officers direct the buuness of canspory-
anon sad whoss books coatan opersting as well as financial accounts: a lessor company,
the propeety of whach being leased 0 and opersted by asother compeny, » one tha
mantuss 3 scparate legal exustence and kocps financial but aot operating scoounts.

Operasting companies are broadly classfied, with respect o thewr oparaniag revenues,
sccording to the followmng general defimnons:

Class | compames are thoae having annual operating revesues of $50.000,000 or more
For dus class. Aooual Report Form R-1 3 provaded.

Class (1 companaes are those having anrual oparating revenues less thes $50.000,000 baxt
18 excess of $10.000.000

Class [I] compames are thoss having snnual operanng reveaues of $10,000,000 or less
All swuching and termunal companses will be desugnamd class [ ratironds.

8. Excopt where the cosseat clearly indicaers some other meamng, te (ollvenng terme
whea used a gus Form have the meamings stased below"

Commission means the /merssme C xe C R dest mesas e
PETIOR OF COYPOranon s whose bekad the report & mada. Ye-mhy.ndd
Decembyr 31 for wiuch the report 15 made. The Closs of the Yoar meems the close of
Susiness on December 31 of the year for wiuch the report is made. or, 18 case the report u
mads (or & shortzr penod thas one year, it means the clase of the perod covered by the
report. The Beginmung of the Year means tAe beguaning of business on /aneery | of the year
for wiuch the repovt 13 made, or. 18 Case the report 13 made for a shorwr penod thas ces year,
it zany dhe begumming of the period covered by the repors. The Precadng Yesy meams che
year ended December 31 of the year naxx preceding the year for whach the report 3 made.
The Uaiform System of Accouns far Rarosd Companss means the system of accomnis
Pars 1201 of Tisle 49. Cods of Federal Reguianons, a3 amended.

For Index. Sos back of book
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ANNUAL REPORT

OF

GRAND TRUNK WESTERN RAILROAD INCORPORATED

TO THE

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993

Name, officia] title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commission
regarding this report:

(Name) _W. F. McIntyre (Title) __Director Financial Services

(Telephone number) ____(313) 396-6139
{Area code) (Telephone number)
(Office address) __1333 Brewery Park Blvd., Detroit, MT 48207-2699
(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code)
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docker No 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20. 1983, modified the reporung requirements for class. I, [II and all Swiching and
terminal companies These camers will nouty the Commussion only 1if the calculation resuits 1n a different revenue level then uts current classification

The dark border un the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission

It 1s esumated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required 10 complete this collection of information. This estimate includes time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gatherning and mainuuning the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of informa-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Section of Administrauve
Services. Interstate Commerce Commuission and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affawrs, Office of Management and Budget.
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omut pages from this report provided there 1s nothing to report or the schedules are not apphcabie.
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title 1n the space provided below
3. If no schedules were omutted indicate “NONE."

Page Schedule No. Title

Ralroad Annual Report R-1



Road Inlllﬁzw Year l9i3_

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answen to the questions asked should be made tn tull, without reference to datd returned on the cormesponding page of previous reports In case any changes
of the nature reterred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this repont, they should he explained in full detail

L Give n tull the exacr nume of the respondent Use the wurds “The” and “Company™ only when they dre parts of the corporate name Be caretul to
distinguish between raifroud and ralway  The corpurate name should be given unitormly throughout the report. notably on the cover, on the utle page, and in the
“Venfication ' I} the report 1s made by recervers, trusiees, a commuttee of bondholders, vr individuals otherwise 1n possession of the property, state names and

facts with precision [f the report s for 4 consohidated group. pursuant to Special Permission from the Commussion. Accounting and Valuation Board, indicate

such fact on hine | below and hst the consolidated group on page 4

2 Ifincorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of fiing certficate of orgamzatons, if a reorgaizaton

has been effected. give date of reorganizanon [f a recesvershup or other trust, give aiso date which such recervershup or other possession began. If a partnership, give
date of formagon and aiso names in full of present partners

3 State the occasion for the reorgamization. whether by reason of toreclosure of morigage or utherwise, according to the fact Give date of organization of
onginal corporation and refer to laws under which orgamized

| Exact name of common camer making this report Grand Trunk Western Railroad Incorporated

2. Date of incorporanion __January 17, 1972

3 Under laws of what Government, State. or-Temtory organized? If more than one, name all If in bankruptcy. give court of junsdiction and dates
of beginming of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees

Delaware

The name of the corporation was changed from Grand Trunk Land
Development Corp., 12/31/92

4 If the respondent was reorganized dunng the year, involved 1n a consolidation or merger. or conducted its business under a different name, give
full particulars i i

Until December 31. 1992 the railroad operations now carried out hy
GIW Incorporated were carried out by a Michigan and Tndiana company. Grand

and liabilities were transferred from one company to the other.

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

S. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts. immediately upon preparation. two copies of s latest annual report to stock-
holders.
Check appropnate box

3 Two copies are attached to this report

7] Two copies will be submitted

{date)

& No annual report to stockholders is prepared.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Roud Imnais GTW Year 10_9_3__ 3
C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONs (lass A Special
1 Staie the par value of each share of siock (ommon, SL-.Q_O___ per share, KaXpfeled, ‘a_]-..;@____ per share, second preferred,
S N per share ¢ stock. . per shure
2 Stale whether or not each shdre of stock has (he right 1o one vote. if not, give {ull particulars in « foatnote yes
3 Are voung nights porportional to holdings’ YES _If not. state in a fooinate the relation between hold gs and corr ding voung rghis
4 Are voung nights attached 10 any secunues other thun siock’ N0 ifso. name in a footnote each security, other than stock 10 which voting nghts are
a1tached (as of the close ot ‘the year}, and state 1n detail the rei between hoidings and corr g vouing rights. stating whether voung rights are actual or contingent. and
if ¢ g the ¢ y
5 Has any class or 1ssue of secunues any special privileges 1 the election of directors. tr or 8 or 1n the deter of corporate acuion by any method ’
I so, describe fuily in a footnote each such class or 1ssue and give a L st h g clearly the characier and extent of such
privileges
o Give the date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and state the purpose of such cl NOt closed

7 State the total votla power of ail security hoiders of the respondent at the date of such closing, f within pne year of the date of such (iling, if not, stace as of the close of the
December 31, 1994

year votes, as of
{Date)

8 State the towal number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No 7 1 stockhoiders

9 Give the names of the thirty holders of the dent who. at the date of the latest closing of the siock book or I of hist of stockholders of the r d
Of within | year prior to the actual filing of this report), had the highest voung p n the respond h g for each his address, the number of votes which he wouid have
had a right 1o cast on that date had a meeting then been in order, and the classifi of the ber of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to securiues held by him,

uch securiues being classified as stock, d preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities, stating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if

any) Il any such holder held in trust, give Lin a footnote) the particulars of the trust In the case of voung trusi ag give as 1 I information the names and

resses of the thirty largest holders of the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings If the stock dook was not closed or the list of stackholders compiled§
within such year. show such thrity security hoiders as of the ciase of the year

Number of votes NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH
to which RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
security halder WHICH BASED
Line was enutled Line
No Name of secunity holder Address of secunty holder st:t AS S A S PE C I A L No
NPKEXBEKEOX
Common Second Firm
[t1) (L1 [ (a) (e} n
1 | Grand Trunk 1
2 | Corporation |Portland,ME 10 5 5 2
) 3
4 4
s s
6 [
) 1
8 The holders pf the Class A}Special Steck shall bg entitled o vote, 8
9 with one (l)|voter per shake, and the affirmatiQagbote to tyo-thirds 9
w| of the outstpnding Class A|Special St¢ck shall bgq required g§o approve | w0
0" any amendmenf to the Certificate of Ipcorporatior] which would affect I
12 the preferentes, Iimitatiofis and relagive rights |of such Cl3ss A 12
o Special SToOcK. "
14 14
s 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 2 |
n ' 2 |
2 3
24 24
25 25
26 26
n n !
28 28 I
9 3
30 30

Raulroad Annual Report R-1
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeung for the election of directors of the respondent 10
votes cast.

11. Give the date of such meeting. M3L7 , 1993

12. Give the place of such meetng. Washington, D.C.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Raroad Annuai Repert R-1




Grand Trunk Western R.R.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

| 200 - Comparative Statement Of Financial Position - Assets Page - 5

|

| Line Account Title Closing Beginning

| Balance Balance

| (A) (B) )

|

| Assets

| 1 701 Cash 847 1,895
| 2 702 Temp Cash Investments 8,100 4,698
| 3 703 Sp Deposits

| 4 704 Accts. Rec. - Loans & Notes 451

| 5 705 A/C Rec. Intertine And Other 4,295 2,640
] 6 706 A/C Rec. Customers 17,426 17,792
| 7 707 A/C Rec. Other 4,393 3,644
| 8 709,708 Accrued A/Cs Rec 47,469 35,799
| 9 709 Receivables From Affiliated Co'S 574 2,395
| 10 710 Less: Allow For Uncollectible Accts (802) (2,141
| 1" 710,11,14 Work Funds,Prepmts,Def [/C Tax 2,310) 6,189
| 12 712 Materials And Supplies 14,167 12,257
| 13 713 Other Current Assets 16 38
| 14 Total Current Assets 9,626 85,206
| 15 715,16,17 Special Funds 2,905 2,816
| 16 721,721.5 Investmnts & Adv Affiliated Co'S . 79,797 74,899
| 17 722,723 Other Investments And Advances ' Y13 94
| 18 724 Altowances For Net Unrealized Loss

| 19 737,738 Prop Used In 0/T Carrier Operations 1,607 1,620
| 20 739,741 Other Assets 19,269 14,511
| 21 743 Other Deferred Debits 7,092 4,451
| 22 744 Accumulated Deferred 1/C Tax Debits

| 23 Total Other Assets 110,804 98,391
| Road and Equipment

| 24 731,732 Road (Sch 330) 351,196 341,919
| 25 731,732 Equipment (Sch 330) 132,075 138,728
| 26 731,732 Unallocated (tems 7,235 5,251
| 27 733,735 Accum. Depr & Amort(Sch335,342,351) (176,609) (171,306) |
| 28 Net Road And Equipment 313,897 314,592
| 29 Total Assets 519,327 498,189
I

|

I

|

|Amounts included in column (¢) report the 1992 results of the Grand Trunk Western Company

|and are included for comparative purposes only.

|transferred substantially all of its' railroad operating assets and liabilities to Grand Trunk

|[Western Railroad Incorporated.

On December 31, 1992 Grand Trunk Western Railroad

I
I
I
I
I
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46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

Year 1993

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

752

753

754
755,756
757

759
760,1,1.5,2
763

764

765,767
766

768
769

770.1,.2
781

783

786
771-5,782,4

791,92

794,795
797
798
798
799

Loans & Notes Payable

A/Cs Payable, /L & Other
Audited Accts And Wages

Other Accts Payable

Interest & Dividends Payable
Payables To Affiliated Companies
Accrued Accounts Payable

Taxes Accrued

Other Current Liabilities

Eq Obligations & Oth. L/Term Debt Due 1 Yr

Total Current Liabilities
Funded Debt Unmatured
Equipment Oblicagions
767 Capitalized Lease Obligations

Debt In Default

Accts Payable, Affiliated Co’S

Unamortized Debt Premium

Interest In Default

Deferred Rev.-Trfs Govt Authorities

Accum Deferrred Income Tax Credits

Other Long Term Liabilities & Def Credits
Total Non-Current Liabilities

Capital Stock ( Sch 230; L.53 & 54)

Common Stock

Prefered Stock

Discount On Capital Stock
Additional Capital (Sch 230)
Retained Earnings - Appropriated
Unappropriated (Schedule 200)
Net Unrealized Loss-Noncurrent Securities
Less: Treasury Stock
Net Stockholders Equity
Total Liabilities & Shareholders Equity

Balance at
Close
of Year
(b)

8,364
24,807
145,387
256,813
10,000
10,000

45,492

(20,666)

34,826
519,327

Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Page - 6 |

Balance at

of Year

|
Beginning |
|
(c) |

6,150
24,376
119,938
223,809
20,000
20,000

246,186

(155,376 |

110,810 |
498,189 |

NOTES AND REMARKS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(Doilars 1n Thousands)

The notes histed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important eifect on the financial condition of the carner
The camer shall give the particulars called for herein and where there 1s nothing to report. insert the word “none”. and in addition thereto shall enter 1n separate
notes with suitable pamcuiars other matters involving matenal amounts of the character commonly disclosed 1n financial statements under generally accepted
accounting and reporting principles. except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance policies and
indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent wiil be entitied for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent
inay be ooligated to pav in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads: (2) particulars concering obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and employees. and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restncted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1. Amount {estimated. 1f necessary) of net income og retained income which has to be provided for capital expenditures. and for sinking and other funds
s __ None

pursuant to provisions of reorgamzation plans, morngages, deeds of trust, or other contracts

2. Estmated amount of future carmings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss
See Note 2 on page 9 s

carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report 1s made

3 (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording 1n the accounts the current and past service pension costs. indicaung whether or

not consistent with the prior year

See Note 3 on page 9

(b} State amount. if any, representing the excess of the actuanaily computed value of vested benefits over the totai of the pension fund
See Note 3 on page 9 $

(¢) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify Yes X_No
(1} If funding 1s by insurance. give name of insunng company

If funding 1s by trust agreement, list trustee(s) National Bapnk of Detroit
Date of trust agreement or latest amendment

If respondent 1s aifiliated 1n any way with the trusteefs), explan affiliation: No affiliation

(d) Last affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis tor aliocaung charges under the agreement
Rwy, DWP RR, CN Rwy. (U.S. employees) allocated actuarially

te) (1) [s any part of the pension pian fund invested in stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify.

Yes No X,

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunry:

{u) Are voung nghts attached to any secunues held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes X No —__ If yes. who determines how stock is

vored? —_Voting determined by Trustee

4 State whether a segregated pohtical fund has been estabhshed as provided by the Federal Elecnon Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U S.C 610)

Yes X_No

N
5 (a) The amount of employers contnbution 10 employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ /A
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current income fax expense resulting from contnbutions (o quaiified employee stock ownership

plans for the current year was $ none

o l\r; reference to Docket No 37465 specify the total amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to the non-operaung expense account.
[y Noneg

Continued on following page

Rauroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road [niuais. Year 19"~

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION = EXPLANATORY NOTES

7 Guve particulars with respect to contingent assets and habiliies at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Uniform System
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disclose the nawre and amount of contingency that 1s matenal.

Examples of contingent liabilitzes are items which may become obligations as a resuit of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments
of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages may be added if more space 1s needed. (Expiain
and/or reference to the following pages.)

ta) Changes in Valuation Accounts

8 Marketable Equity Secunties.

! Dr. (Cp) Dr (Cr) to
Cost l Market 10 Income Stockhoiders Equity
| (Current Yr) ' Current Portfolio 5 : N/A
asof / / Noncurrent Portfolio ! i N/A | S
{Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio ! ' N/A N/A
asof [/ / Noncurrent Portfoio r [ ! N/A N/A

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining 10 marketable equity securities were as follows:

Gains Losses

Vi

Current S
Noncurrent

fc) A net unrealized gain (loss} of S_.....____ on the sale of marketable equity securnies was included mn net tncome for ———__ lyear}
The cost of securitiés sold was based on the _______ (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at ime of sale.

Significant net reahized and net unreahzed gains and losses ansing after date of the financial statements but prior to the (iling, applicable 1o
marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below:

NOTE. / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specilied as previous year.

Raiiroad Annuai Report R-1
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Road Inats: GTW Year 19 _9j__
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ITEM 2

Unused operating loss camryovers exist as of January 1, 1994 in the amount of $5,833. However, because
of the alternative minimum tax provision of the Tax Reform Act of 1986, It Is not possible to determine with
certainty the amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying federal income tax.

TEM 3
GTW has defined benefit pension plans covering management and certain other personnel. The benefits

are based on length of service and average monthly compensation prior to retirement. The Company
annually funds an amount necessary to satisfy the minimum requirements of the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act.

The following tables set forth the plan’s funded status, amounts recognized in the balance sheet at
December 31, 1933 and 1992, and components of net periodic pension expense (income) (In thousands of

dollars):
Jog3 1992
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: Vested $54,454 $37,175
Nonvested 2832 _2.883
Total accumulated benefit obligations $57,286 $40,058
Additional benefits based upon future salary increases 6045 _6,035
Projected benefit obligation for service rendered to date $63,331 $46,033
Plan assets at fair value, primarily listed securities 50,947 _48,726
Plan assets In excess of (less than) projected benefit obligation (12,384) 2,633
Unrecognized net loss (gain) from past experience different from that assumed 11,096 6,161
Unrecognized prior service cost 3002 1,636
Unrecognized net obligation (asset) at January 1, being recognized over
15 years (3.898) _(5.012)

Contributions made after October 1
Prepaid (accrued) pension expense recognized in the consolidating

balance sheet (2,184) _5418
Net pension expense (income) included the following components ($000):
Service cost benefits eamed during the year 684 589
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 4078 3,704
Actual retum on plan assets (4,809) (8,485)
Net amortization and deferral 211 _3.883
Net periodic pension expense (income) 164 _ (309)

Pension costs are determined using the assumptions as of the beginning of the year. The funded status
is determined using the assumptions as of October 1 and projected through December 31. Assumptions
used were:

Jan. 1 ct. 1
1993 1983 1992
Discount rate 7.0% 8.2% 8.2%
Rate of Increase in future compensation leveis 6.5 6.5 6.5 }
Long term rate of return on plan assets 9.0 9.0 9.0 9.0 "
—

GTW contributed $815 thousand to the pension pian in 1992. No contributions were made to the plan in
1991.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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ITEM 7 200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Various legal actions, general claims, and governmental proceedings, Including various actions brought
under the Environmental Protection Act are pending against GTW. In 19921 the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) issued two administrative orders to GTW and various other companies to
implement remediation at the Battle Creek Verona well field site. GTW and certain companies entered
into an agreement to share the costs of compliance.

Litigation is subject to many uncertainties; the outcome of individual Iitigated matters Is not predictable
with assurance and It Is possible that some of the foregoing matters may be decided unfavorably to
GTW. if successful, some of the actions, claims, or proceedings could require very large expenditures.
The financial statements reflect a provision for the aggregate amount of liability which management of
GTW, in consultation with legal counsel, belleves has probably been incurred. While It Is reasonably
possibie that some of the foregoing matters may be settled at a cost greater than that provided for, it
is the opinion of management that the uitimate liability, if any, with respect to these matters will not
materially affect the financial position of GTW.

Rayroad Annual Repont R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION--EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

C- NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(

C

C
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Concluded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PFOSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciaded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

|Page 16 210 - Results Of Operations
Amount Amount Freight Passenger
Line Item Curr. Yr. Prior Yr Rev&Exp Rev&Exp
No (R) (8) < (D) (E)

Operating Income

XXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXKX |
XXXXXUXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXX |
XXXXXXXXIOXXXXXXXXNOX |

30 (544) Miscellaneous Taxes
31 (545) Separately Operated Properties-Loss
32 (549) Mtce Of Investment Organizations

|1
Il
| 1
[
1l
I
|
1 (101) Freight . 291,077 254,546 291,077 |
2 (102) Passenger |1
3 (103) Passenger-Related . I 1
4 (104) Switching 3,298 3,509 3,298 |
5 ¢105) Water Transfers | 1
6 (106) Demurrage . 3,446 3,608 3,446 |1
7 ¢(110) Incidental 1,402 1,883 1,402 | |
8 (121) Joint Facility - Credit I
9 (122) Joint Facility - Debit |1
10 ¢501) Railway Operating Revenue 299,223 263,546 299,223 | |
11 (502) Trf From Gvt. Authorities i1
12 (503) Amort-Trf Fm Gvt Authy . 267 199 267 | |
13 Total Railway Operating Revenues(L1-9) 299,490 263,745 299,490 ||
14 (531) Railway Operating Expenses 321,264 353,206 321,244 | ]
15 Net Revenue From Rwy Operations (21,754) (89,461) (21,754) | 1
Other Income I
16 (506) Rev From Prop Used In O/T Carrier Opr. XXXXXHXAXXXXXUXXANXKXXKXX | |
17 (510) Miscellaneous Rent Income 1,300 1,074 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXAXX| |
18 (512) Separately Operated Properties-Profit XXXXHXXXXXXXXAXXAXXXXXXX | |
19 (513) Dividend Income AXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
20 (514) Interest Income 194 234 XAXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXXKX | |
21 (516) Income From Sinking & Other Funds 262 141 XXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXX | |
22 (517) Retease Of Premiums On Funded Debt XXXXXXXXXUXXUXXXXXXXXXXX | |
23 (518) Reimbursements Under Contracts & Agmts XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
24 (519) Miscellaneous Income . 604 863 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| |
&5 A) Dividends From Affiliates XXXXXKXXXXXXXXXKXXXXXXXX | |
26 B) Equity In Undistributed Earnings . 699 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| |
27 Total Other Income (Lines 16-26) 2,360 3,011 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
28 Total Income (Lines 15,27) (19,394) (86, 450)XXXUXXXXXUXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
Miscellaneous Deductions X000 XIEIOEXXKIONNKK | |
29 (534) Exp Of Prop Used In O/T Carrier Opr. 286 239 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
I
I
I
33 (550) Income Transfered Under Contracts XXXXXXXXAXXRXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
34 (551) Miscellaneous Income Charges 724 405 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX| |
35 (553) Uncollectible Accounts XXXXXXAXXUAXXAXXXXXXXXKXK | |
36 Total Miscellaneous Deductions(L29-35) 1,010 644 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |
37 Income Available For Fixed Chges(L28,36) (20,6404) (87,094 )XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX | |

I

I




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

210 - Results Of Operations Page 17
Amount Amount Freight Passenger
Line [tem Curr. Yr. Prior Yr Rev&Exp Rev&Exp
No (A) (8) (] (D) (E)
Fixed Charges
38 (546) Interest On Funded Debt - Fixed 1,014 1,315
39 (546) Interest On Funded Debt-In Default
40 (547) Interest On Unfunded Debt 3,635 1,665
41 (548) Amort Of Discount On Funded Debt 17 20
42 Total Fixed Charges (Lines 38-41) 4,666 3,000
43 Income After Fixed Chges(Lines 37,42) (25,070) (90,094)
Other Deductions
44 (546) Int On Funded Debt-Contingent Int.
45 (555) Unusual Or Infrequent Items
46 Income(Loss) From Continuing Operations (25,070) (90,094)
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
47 A) Federal Income Taxes (4,935) (3,224)
48 B) State Income Taxes (1,198) (565)
49 C) Other Income Taxes
50 (557) Provision For Deferred Taxes 431 (4,691)
51 Total Provisions For Income Tax(L47-50) (5,702) (8,480)
S2 Income From Continuing Operations (19,368) (81,614)
53 (560) Income/Loss For Discontinued Operations
54 (562) Gain/Loss On Disposal Of Discont. Segments
55 I/C Before Extraordinary Items(L52-54) (19,368) (81,614)
56 (570) Extraordinary [tems
57 (590) Incomes Taxes On Extraordinary [tems
58 (591) Provision For Deferred Taxes-Extraordinary
59 Total Extraordinary Items (Lines 56-58)
60 (592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles 15,650
61 Net Income (Loss) (Lines 55+59+60) (19,368) (97,264)
Reconciliation Of Net Rwy Operating [/C(Nroi)
62 Net Revenues From Rwy Operations (21,754) (89,461)
63 556 Income Taxes On Ordinary Income (-) (6,133) (3,789)
64 557 Provision For Deferred 1/C Tax (-) 431 4,691)
65 Income From Leased Road & Equipment
66 Rent For Leased Road & Equipment 4,388 4,790
67 Net Rwy Operating Income (Loss) (11,664) (76,191)




Road [nitsais: GIW Year 19 L

NOTES AN RFMARKS FOR SCHEMNILES 210 and 220

Amounts included in col. (c) report the 1992 results of the Grand Trunk
Western Railroad Company and are included for comparative purposes only.
On December 31, 1992 Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company transferred
substantially all of its railroad operating assets and liabilities to
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Incorporated.




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
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220 - Retained Earnings

Page 19

Line
No.

Retained Earnings
Item Unappropriated
(A) (B)

Equity In Undistributed
Earnings of Affiliates
©)

N -

[ V. I V|

~

10
11
12
13

14
15
16

17
18
19
20
21

22
23

—— —— ——— — Gt — — — — — s — —— — —— a—— ooty S S s n s S i o s e e e
[+ ]

Balance At Beginning Of Year 0
(601.5) Prior Period Adjustments to beginning
retained earnings

CREDITS
602 cr Bal Transferred From Income
603 Appropriations Released
606 Other Credits To Retained Earnings
Total

DEBITS
612 Debit Balance Transferred From Income 19,368
616 Other Debits To Retrained Earnings 1,298
6257;(»0. For Sinking & Other Funds
621 Appropriations For Other Purposes
623 Dividends: Common Stock
Preferred Stock
Total 20,666

Net Inc.(Dec) (L.6 Minus L.13) (20,666)
Balance At Close Of Year (L.1, 2, 14) (20,666)
Balance From L. 15(C)

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings(losses) of affiliated companies at end
(798) of year €20,666)
(797) Total Appropriated Retained Earnings:
Credits During Year $_ 0O
Debits During Year s__0__
Balance At Close Of Year $_0_
Amount Of Assigned Federal 1/C Tax Consequences
Account 606 S__ 0

Account 616 $___0_

N/A

N/A

|The zero balance at the beginning of the year, is the result of the Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company
|transferring substantially all of its' Railroad Operating Assets and Liabilities to Grand Trunk
|Western Railroad Incorporated, on December 31, 1992,

—— — — —— — A — — — — — — — — —— — — —— — — — —— — — — —— — — —— — — — — — —— — — — —— —— — — — — —
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1993
240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 21
Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No (A) (B) (€)

WO WN P

10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29

Cash Flows From Operatlng Act1v1t1esA
Cash Received From Operating Revenues
Dividends Received From Affiliates
Interest Received
other Income
Cash Paid For Operating Expenses
Interest Paid (Net Amounts Capitalized)
Income Taxes Paid
Other - Net
Net Cash Provided Opr.Activities(L.1-8)

Reconciliation Of Net Income To Net Cash Provided By Operating

Act1v1t1es

Income From Continuing Operations

Total

(19,368)

Total
(97,264)

Adjustments To Reconcile Income From Continuing Operations

To Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAAAAAAAAAA~AAAAAAAAAnan

Loss(Gain) On Sale/Disposal Of Property &

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Inc. (Dec) In Prov.For Deferred I/C Taxes

Net Dec(Inc) In Undist.Earnings Affiliates

Decrease(Inc) In Accounts Receivable

Dec(Inc)In Mtls,Supplies &0th Curr.Assets

Inc(Dec) In Curr. Liabilities O/T Debt

Inc (Dec) In Other - Net

Net Cash Provided From Cont.Oper(L.10-18)

Add(Sub) Cash Generated(Pd) By Reason Of
Discontinued Oper. & Extraordinary Items

Net Cash Prov'D Fm Opr Activties(L.19&20)

Cash Flows From Investlng Activities

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAaaAaaanan

Proceeds From Sale Of Property

Capital Expenditures

Net Change In Temp.Cash Investments Not
Qualitying As Cash Equivalents

Proceeds From Sale/Repayment Of Inv.&Adv.
Purchase Prive Of Long-Term Inv.&Adv.

Net Dec(Inc)In Sinking Funds

Other - Net

Net Cash Used In Inv.Activities(L.22-28)

(208)
13,492
431

(9,883)
(1,910)
23,489
(1,194)
4,849

4,849

1,690
(15,167)

(89)
2,028
(11,538)

(1,077)
13,417
(4,691)
(699)
4,045
3,298
(280)
241
(83,010)
77,048

(5,962)

4,465
(18,681)

(142)
4,568
(9,790)




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

240 - Statement Of Cash Flows Page 22

. Current Prior
Line Description Year Year
No (A) (B) (C)

Cash Flows From Financed Activities
30 Proceeds From Issuance Of Long Term Debt
31 Principal Payments Of Long Term Debt (3,012) (3,709)
32 Principal Payments Of Capital Stock
33 Purchase Price Of Acquiring Treasury Stock
34 Cash Dividends Paid

35 Oother - Net 13,072 24,372
36 Net Cash From Financing Activities(L30-35) 10,060 20,663
37 Net Inc(Dec) In Cash & Cash Equivalents

(Lines 21, 29 & 36) 3,371 4,911
38 cash&Cash Equivalents At Beginning Of Year 4,929 27
39 Cash & Cash Equivalents At End Of Year

Lines (37 And 38) 8,300 4,938
40 Footnotes To Schedule 240 - Cash Paid During The Year For:

Interest (Not Amount Capitalized) 2,253 2,426

41 Income Taxes ( Net)

NOTES AND REMARKS

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAMMAMaAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAaAAaA

END OF BEG. OF

YEAR YEAR
Current Assets(Sch 200,L.14) 94,626 85,206
Current Liabilities (Sch 200, L.40) 227,688 163,570
Working Capital (133,062) (78,364)

(78,364)
Increase(Dec) In Working Capital (54,698)




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

REVISED
04/22/94
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245 - Working Capital

Page 23
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Line Item Source Amount
No (A) (B)
|emsnssnmanusmnennnn AR EN RS E AN NS EANES NN SRR -ea mmma -
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 Interline & Other Balances (705) Sch.200 L.5,Col.B 4,295
2 Cugtomers (706) Sch.200 L.§,Col.B 17,426
3 Other (707) Note A 4,393
4 Total Current Operating Assets Lines 1 + 2 + 3 26,114
OPERATING REVENUES
5 Railway Operating Revenue Sch.210,L.13, Col.B 299,490
6 Rent Income Note B 33,296
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines 5+6 332,786
8 Average Daily Operating Revenues Line 7 / 360 Days 924
9 Days Of Operating Revenue In Current Operating Assets Line 4 / Line 8 28.25
10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer Line 9 + 15 Days 43.25
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

11 Interline And Other Balances (752) Sch.200, L.31, Col.B 1,987
12 Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753) Note A 7,758
13 Accounts Payable - Other (754) Note A 45
14 Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A

15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of Lines 11 to 14 9,790

OPERATING EXPENSES
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAARAAAAAAAAAAARAAAALAAAR
16 Railway Operating Expenses Sch.210, L.14, Col B 321,244
17 Depreciation Sch.410,L136,7,8,213,232,317, Col.h 13,482
18 Cash Related Operating Expenses L.16+L6-L17 341,058
19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 / 360 Days 947
20 Days Of Operating Expenses In Curr.Opr.Liabilities L.15/L19 10.33
21 Days Of Working Capital Required Line 10-Line 20 (Note C) 32.92
22 Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 X Line 19 31,184
23 Cash And Temporary Cash Balance Sch.200,Line 1 + Line 2,Col.B 8,947
24 Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser Line 22 and Line 23 8,947
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
AAAAAAAAAAARAAAAAAAARAAAAAAAAAAAAARAAAAARAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

25 Total Materials & Supplies (712) Note A 14,167
26 Scrap & Obsolete Material Included in Account 712 Note A

27 Marerials & Supplies Held For Common Carrier Purpose Line 25-Line 26 14,167
28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 + Line 27 23,114

|Notes: (A}l Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service.

(B) Rent Income 18 the sum of Schedule 410, Column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 208, |

210,212,227,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue

items from operating expense.
(C) 1If result is negative, use zero.
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Year 1993

A

245 - Working Capital

53

Item
(A)

Source

— - s — e — — e —— —— e ——— i — e —— — — f——— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —— ———— —_ —— — —— — —— Ot u— —

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS

1 Interline & Other Balances (705)
2 Customers (706)
3 other (707)
4 Total Current Operating Assets

OPERATING REVENUES
5 Railway Operating Revenue
6 Rent Income
7 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
8 Average Daily Operating Revenues
9 Days Of Operating Revenue In Current Operating Assets
10 Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

11 Interline And Other Balances (752)
12 Audited Accounts & Wages Payable (753)
13 Accounts Payable - Other (754)
14 Other Taxes Accrued (761.5)
15 TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES

OPERATING EXPENSES

16 Railway Operating Expenses
17 Depreciation
18 Cash Related Operating Expenses
19 Average Daily Expenditures
20 Days Of Operating Expenses In Curr.Opr.Liabilities
21 Days Of Working Capital Required
22 Cash Working Capital Required
23 Cash And Temporary Cash Balance
24 Cash Working Capital Allowed
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

25 Total Materials & Supplies (712)

26 Scrap & Obsolete Material Included in Account 712
27 Materials & Supplies Held For Common Carrier Purpose
28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL

Sch.200 L.5,Col.B
Sch.200 L.6,Col.B
Note A

Lines 1+ 2+ 3

Sch.210,L.13, Col.B
Note B

Lines 5+6

Line 7 / 360 Days
Line 4 / Line 8
Line 9 + 15 Days

Sch.200, L.31, Col.B
Note A

Note A

Note A

Sum of Lines 11 to 14

sch.210, L.14, Col B
Sch.410,1L136,7,8,213,232,317, Col.h
L.16+L6-L17

Ltine 18 / 360 Days

L.15/L19

Line 10-Line 20 (Note C)

Line 21 X Line 19

Sch.200,Line 1 + Line 2,Col.B
Lesser Line 22 and Line 23

Note A

Note A

Line 25-Line 26
Line 24 + Line 27

4,295
17,426
4,393
26,114

|
I
I
|
|
i
|
|
I
I
[
|
299,490 |
33,296 |
332,786 |
924 |
28.25 |
43.25 |
|

1,967 |
7,758 |
45 |

|

|

I

I

|

{

I

|

I

|

[

I

I

|

9,790

321,244
13,482
341,058
9%7
10.33
32.92
31,184
8,947

items from operating expense.
(C) If result is negative, use zero.

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service.

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, Column h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 208,
210,212,227,231,312,314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce
total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

250 - Consolidated Information For Revenue Adequacy Determination

Page 24

Beginning
Line Item Of Year
No (A) (8)

End

©)

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Equity

-

Combined/Consol idated Net Rwy Opr. 1/C For N/A
Reporting Enity

Add:Int. I/C From Working Cap. Allowance-Cash Portion N/A
Income Taxes Associated W/ Non-Rail Income & Deductions

4 Gain(Loss) From Transfer/Reclassification To Nonrail-

Status (Net Of Income Taxes)

w N

Adjusted Investment In R.R. Property For Reporting Enity

Combined Inv. In R.R. Property Used In Transpn. Service 360,550
Less: Interest During Construction 2,422
Other Elements Of Investment(lf Debit Balance)

Add: Net Rail Assets Of Rail-Related Affiliates

10 Working Capital Allowance 20,566
11 Net Inv.Base Before Adj. For Deferred Taxes(L6-10) 378,694
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 32,629
13 Net Investment Base (Line 11Minus 12) 346,065

O ® N O

|
|
|
of Year |
|
|
|

(9,730)

2,N

15,822
368,432
32,679
335,753

I
f
I
|
|
I
|
I
|
|
|
|
I
I
| 5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income(L.1-4) N/A
|
|
I
|
|
|
I
!
|
!
I
|
|
I
I

Name Of Affiliate Nature Of Business
Duluth, Winnipeg & Pacific Railway Co Railroad

I
|
|[Central Vermont Railway, Inc Railroad
I
I

I
I
I
|
I
!
|
I
I
|
355,001 |
|
I
|
|
I
|
I
I
I
I
|
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Rosd Inals: GTW Year 1993

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, J10A

1 Schedule 310 shouid give partculars of stocks. bonds. other secured obligauons, unsecured notes. and investment advances of affiliated companies held
by respondent at close of year. Also. disclose the invesiments made. disposed of. and wntten down duning the year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited 10 income as a result of those investments They shouid exclude secunties 1ssued or assumed by respondent. For definiuon of affiliated companies. see
the rules goveming Account No. 721 ‘Investments and advances: affiliated companies. ° in the Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroad Compames.

2. List the investments in the following order and show 4 total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order:

14)  Stocks
1) Camers-acuve
{2) Camers-inactive
(3) Noncamers-active
(4) Noncamers-inactive
(B)  Bonds including U S. Government Bonds)
(C)}  Other secured obligations
(D) Unsecured notes
(E)  Invesiment advances

3 The subclassification of classes (B). (C), (D), and (E) shouid be the same as that provided for class (A).

4 The kinds of industry represented by respondent s investments in the secunties of other companses should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the
issuing corporauons. the symbols and industnal classifications 10 be as follows:

Symbol Kind of Industry
t Agnculture, foresuy. and fishenes
1 Mining
i Cunstruction
v Manufactunng
v Wholesale and retal trade
\'4 Finance. insurance. and real estate
vt Transponation. communications, and other public uchues
vl Services
1X Government
X All other
S By camers. as the term 1s used here, 1s meani compamies owmng or operating railroads. facilities auxshary thereto such as bndges. femes. union depots,
and other I (acihities, sleeping cars. parior cars, diming cars, freight cars. express service and facihiues. electnic railways. highway motor vehicles,

steamboats and other manne transportation equipment. pipe lines (other than those for transportation of water), and other insgumentalities devoied 1o the
transportation of persons or property for mre. Telegraph and teiephone companies are not meant to be included.

6. Noncamer companies should. for the purpose of these schedules. :nclude telephone companes, telegraph companies, muung companies. manufactunng
companies. hotel companies. etc. Purely “holding companies” are 1o be classed as noncarner companies, even though the secuntes held by such companies are
largely or enusely those issued or assumed by camers.

7 By an acuve corporation 1s meant one which maintans an organization for operating property or admimstenng its financial affairs. An inactive corporauon
1s one which has been pracucaily absorbed 1n a controiling corporation and which neither operates property nor adnunisters uts financial affaurs; if it masntains an
orgamizanion it does so only for the purpose of complying with legai requurements and maintamng title to property or franchises.

8. Combine. 1n one amount, investments in which the onginal cost or present equity (n total assets 1s less than $10,000.

9 Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee orgamzations. Exciude amounts normaily senled on a current basis.

10 Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent.
11 Foraffihiates wich do not report to the {nterstate Commerce Comumussion and are joincly owned, disclose in {footnotes the name and extent of controf of the

other controiling entities.

Ralroad Annual Report R-{




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

Page 26 310 - Investments And Advances Affiliated Companies
Account Class Kind Of Extent Of Line
Line No No Industry Name Of Issuing Co. & Line Reference, 1f Any Control No.
No. (A) (B) (] ) (E)
1 721 A-1 Vil Belt Rwy Chicago - Capital Stock 8.33% 1
2 721 A-1 Vil Trailer Train Co - Capital Stock 2.44% 2
3 3
4 4
5 Sub-Total 5
6 721 €-1 VIt Belt Rwy Of Chicago 8.33% é
7 721 E-1 VIl Central Vermont Railway (a) 7
8 721 E-1 Vit Grand Trunk Corporation (a) 8
9 9
10 Sub-Total 10
1 721 D-1 Vil Trailer Train - Notes 2.44% 1
12 12
13 Total 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 (a) Grand Trunk Corporation has 100X ownership of the 18
19 Grand Trunk Western Railroad, the Central Vermont Railway, 19
20 and the Duluth Winnipeg and Pacific Railway. 20
21 21
22 (b) Reconciliation to Schedule 200, column (i), line 15 = 79,797 22
3 3
2 26
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
3 3
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
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310 - Investments And Advances Affiliated Companies-Continued Page 27

Line Opening Closing Disposed Of Adjustments Div. Or
No. Balance Additions Deductions Balance Profit(Loss) A/C 721.5 Int. To 1/C
(F) (G) (4 }] n (&) K> (L)

1 240 240

o W

0 ~N O W
nN
-
~N
=
N
-
n
=

0

" bbb 4bé 3

LR e e L R R L L L R e b e L L L LR R
13 71,302 11,005 2,510 79,797 K3

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
a3
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

n
32
33

34
35

36
37
38
39




Al ] Road Imuals: GTW Year 19-9.3
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)
Lme} Account {  Cluss Kind of Name ot tssuing company and also hen r e. if any (include rate for preferred Extent meL
No i No No industry stocks and bonds) of Control No.
(a) {b) ic) (d) (e}
1 1
21 2
3 3
4 4
5 S
6 ) 6
7 { 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
0 20
21 21
2 2
3 ha
A 2
25 25
26 | N
27 b
8 28
29 29
30 30
3t 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
33 35
36 36
n 37
38 38
39 39
40 10

Raulroad Annual Report R-1
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Road lmuals: GTW Year I*)_.’.ﬂ. 4
310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Concluded
({Dollars in Thousands)
Investments and advances

Line Opening balance Additions Deductions (1f other | Closing balance Disposed of. Adjustmenty Dividends or 1 ine,

No than sale. explan) profit tluss) Account 721 § interest wredited | No
] 10 income
n g th 1) 1) k) i

1 |
2 M
3 3
4 4
b S
6 ]
7 T
8 L]
9 9
10 10
11 A
13 12
13 13
14 13
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 13
19 19
20 0
21 M
22 2
23 23
4 L}
25 25
26 6
17 e
28 X
29 29
30 i
31 3
32 n
33 33
34 4
35 35
36 16
37 bl
38 38
39 19
30 40

Ratlrosd Annual Report R-1
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Road Inmunais: GTW Year 19 __ﬂ_

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO 8E MADE EN SCHEDULE 330

I Give particulars ot balances at the heginning and dlose ot the vear and of all changes duriag the vear in Account Vo. 731, “Road ana Equipment
Properiv.” and Account No 32, “Improvements on Leased Property.” classified by primarvy accounts in accordance with the Umiform Svsiem of Accounts for
Rairoad Companies. The balances. by primarv accounts, should msofar as known, be stated in volumn (b) and ail changes made during the year should be
analvzed in columns (<) to (N, inclusive. Column (h) 1s the aggregate of columns (b1 to (0, inclusive Grand totals of columns (b) and (hi shouid equai the sum
ot Accounts ~J1 and 732 for the respective period-: if not. full explanation should be made wn a tootnote.

2. In column (c) are 10 be shown disbursements< made for the specific purpose of purchas:ng. construcung. and equipping new lines, and 1or the extension
of old lines, as provided for 1n Instruction 2-1, “items to be charged.’ ot the Umiform Svstem of Accounts tor Railroad Companies 1or such items.

3. In column (d) 1s to be shown the cost of a raliwav or poruon thereot. acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger. consolidauon,
reorganization, recewvership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4 In column (¢} and (e) should be included all entries covertng expenditures for additions and betterments, as detined. whether or not replacing otner
property.

5. In column () should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned. or otherwise retired

6. Both the debut and credit involved 1n each transfer, adjustment. or clearance, between road and equipment accounts. should be included 1n the column in
which the wem was inually included: also the transier of prior vears’ debus or credits from investment 1n road and equipment 10 operating expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa. shouid be included in the voiumn applicadle (o curreat rems of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance shouid be tuily
explained when in excess of $100,000.

7 If dunng the year an individual charge of $100.000 or more was made to Account No. 2, *“Land for Transporiation Purposes.” state 1n a footnote the cost.

{ocauon, area. and other detaiis which wiif identifly the property.
8 Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the pnmary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly idenufied and explained under **Notes and

Remarks.* below Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usuaily after permussion 1s ob d from the C on for
exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when exvplaiming the amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrary

+hanges 10 the prinied stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Commission.
9 [f dunng the vear a segment of transportation property was acquired, state *n a footnote the name of the vendor. the mileage acquired. and the date oi

acquisiion, giving location and the cost of the property 10 the respondent. Also furmish a st of the luded 1n cach pnimary account

representing such propertv acquired, referring to the column or columns 1n which the entries appear.
10. If an amount of less than $5.000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in Instruction

2-2 of the Unmiform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. state 1 a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1




Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GIW Year 1993
330 - Road Property & Equipment & Improvements To Leased Property & Equipment Page 32
Line Bal Beg. Exp. Orig Pur.Existing
NO Account Year Road Lines
(R) (8) (c) (D)

1 2tand 15,328
2 3 Grading 27,056
3 & other Right Of Way Exp 226
4 5 Tunnels And Subways

S5 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 10,771
6 7 Elevated Structures

7 8 Ties 93,281
8 9 Rail & Otm 83,407
9 11 Ballast 32,174
10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 566
11 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 8,905
12 17 Roadway Buildings 977
13 18 Water Stations 92
14 19 Fuel Stations 739
15 20 shops & Enginehouses 9,922
16 22 Storage Warehouses

17 23 wharves & Docks

18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves

19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 10,614
20 26 Communications Systems 8,140
21 27 Signals & Interlockers 19,781
22 29 Power Plants 129
23 31 Power-Transmission Systems 876
24 35 Miscellaneous Structures 138
25 37 Roadway Machines 5,234
26 39 Public Improvements 7,338
27 44 Shop Machinery 5,783
28 4S5 Power-Plant Machinery 442
29 Other
30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 341,919
31 52 Locomotives 24,684
32 53 Freight Cars 104,760
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment
35 56 Floating Equipment
36 S7 Work Equipment 3,160
37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 445
38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 5,679
39 Total Expenditures For Equipment 138,728
40 76 Interest During Construction 2,422
41 80 Other Elements Of Investment
42 90 Construction In Progress 2,829
43 Grand Total 485,898

— e —— —— — —— —— — — — —— — — — — — — — — — — — Gt — — — — — it {— e — — — — — ———— — — — —— p— Gttt G S



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993
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330 - Road Property & Equipment & Improvements To Leased Property & Equipme Page 33
Line Net 19
No Additions Retire Change Balance
(E) (F) 6 (H)

1 15,328
2 103 103 27,159
3 226
4

S 2 (1 3 10,774
6

7 3,117 1,268 1,849 95,130
8 3,244 1,140 2,104 85,511
9 4,329 392 3,937 36,111
10 566
1 38 (98) 136 9,041
12 (16) 16 993
13 (§)) 1 93
14 %) 4 743
15 24 57 (33) 9,889
16

17

19 136 ”n (35) 10,579
20 169 (4} 170 8,310
21 1,014 17 997 20,778
22 129
a3 126 20 106 982

NN
[V,
w

-

N =
W W
L - )

-
— ———— — — —— — ——— — . — — — —— S— - — S — amn m— o—n —— — —— — — —— — — — — — — — ——— —— —— — — — — — — —— — — — — —
—— — — e m— — p—— — — — — —— — — — p— — — — — —— — — — —— —— — —— — — — —— — —— — —— — — — — — — — — — —

26 119 306 (187) 7,151
27 294 188 106 5,889
28 442
29

30 12,715 3,438 9,277 351,196
3 2,170 (2,170 22,514
32 8 4,776 (4,692) 100,068
33

34

35

36 72 (72) 3,088
37 68 (68) 377
38 352 3 349 6,028
39 436 7,089 (6,653) 132,075
40 3 31 2,391
41

42 2,015 2,015 4,844
43 15,166 10,558 4,608 490,506



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Year 1993

33 54 Passenger-Train Cars
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment
35 56 Floating Equipment

| |Page 34 332 - Depreciation Base & Rates - Rd & Eq Owned,Used & Leased
I
1] Owned & Used Annual Leased From Others Annual
| |tine  Account 1/1/93  12/31/93 Comp.Rate 1/1/93 12/31/93 Comp.Rate
| Ino (A) (8) ) (4+)) () (F) (G)
Pl
| 1 3 Grading 27,056 27,159 0.97%
I 2 4 other Right Of Way Exp 226 226 0.88%
|1 3 5 Tunnels And Subways
|| 4 & Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 10,771 10,774 1.49%
| 5 7 Elevated Structures
11 6 8 Ties 93,281 95,130 2.16%
| 7 9 Rail & Otm 83,407 85,511 2.23%
[ ] 8 11 Ballast 32,17 36,111 2.13%
| | 9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 566 566
|1 10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 8,905 9,041 1.81%
|1 11 17 Roadway Buildings 977 993 2.94%
| | 12 18 uater Stations 92 93 3.26%
11 13 19 Fuel Stations 739 743 3.24%
|1 14 20 Shops & Enginehouses 9,922 9,889 1.87%
|1 15 22 Storage Warehouses
| ] 16 23 Wharves & Docks
1 17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves
I 18 25 Tofc/Cofe Terminals 10,614 10,579 3.43%
I 19 26 Communications Systems 8,140 8,310 2.20%
11 20 27 signals & Interlockers 19,781 20,778 1.73%
| 21 29 Power Plants 129 129 2.33%
11 22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 876 982 2.05%
[ | 23 35 Miscellaneous Structures 138 138 3.62%
] 24 37 Roadway Machines 5,234 5,234 3.48%
| | 25 39 Public Improvements 5,936 5,437 1.49%
|| 26 44 Shop Machinery 5,783 5,889 2.33%
| | 27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 442 442 2.71%
I 28 Other
| 29 Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.)
| 30 Total Road 325,189 334,154 2.02%
I :
| 31 52 Locomotives 24,684 22,514 2.02%
| | 32 53 Freight Cars ) 104,760 100,068 4.25%
[ 1
bl
I
I 36 57 Work Equipment 3,160 3,088 2.69%

|1 37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 445 mr 13.63%

|| 38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 5,679 6,028 11.65%

[ | 39 Total Equipment 138,728 132,075 4.18%

[| 40 Grand Total 463,917 466,229 N/A

Il




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

335 - Accumulated Depreciation - Rd & Equip Owned & Used Page 35 |

|

Balance Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve |

Line Account Beg. Yr. Depr oth Cr Retire oth Dr |
No (A) (B) () D) (E) (F) (G) |
|

1 3 Grading 10,114 264 10,378 |
2 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 98 2 100 |
3 5 Tunnels And Subways |
4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 4,880 161 36 (¢}) 5,078 |
S 7 Elevated Structures |
6 8 Ties 20,168 2,031 1,459 20,740 |
7 9 Rail & Otm 40,910 1,884 1,229 41,565 |
8 11 Ballast 6,645 727 392 6,980 |
9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 552 552 |
10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 868 162 (5) (98) 1,123 |
11 17 Roadway Buildings 177 29 4 (16) 226 |
12 18 Water Stations (50) 3 8 39|
13 19 Fuel Stations 2264 24 4 3) 255 |
14 20 Shops & Enginehouses 3,024 185 5 56 3,158 |
15 22 Storage Warehouses |
16 23 wharves & Docks |
17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves. |
18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 3,215 363 (30) 7 3,377 |
19 26 Communications Systems 954 181 (54) (Q D] 1,082 |
20 27 Signals & Interlockers 5,596 350 51 9 5,886 |
21 29 Power Plants 4 3 3 47 |
22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 424 19 3 20 420 |
23 35 Miscel laneous Structures 65 5 8 78 |
24 37 Roadway Machines 2,564 182 (96) 2,650 |
25 39 Public Improvements 1,731 85 (6) 306 1,504 |
26 44 Shop Machinery 1,743 136 29 181 1,727 |
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 279 12 7 298 |
28 Other |
29 Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.) (141) 141 |
30 Total Road 104,222 6,667 3,704 107,185 |
!

31 52 Locomotives 19,796 477 (677) 1,580 18,016 ]
32 53 Freight Cars 41,420 4,356 1,974 2,812 44,938 |

33 54 Passenger-Train Cars |
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment |
35 56 Floating Equipment |

36 57 Work Equipment 1,364 84 1 1,437 |

37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment S56 56 60 552 |

38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 2,878 682 (340) 3 3,217 |

39 Amortization Adjustment 957 (957)

40  Total Equipment 66,014 6,612 4,466 68,160 |

41 Grand Total 170,236 13,279 8,170 175,345 |
I



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

339 - Accrued Liability - Leased Property

Account
(A)

Balance Credits To A/C'S

Beg. Yr.
(B)

Depr
({*)

Oth Cr
)

Debits To Accounts

Retire
(E)

Oth Or
(F)

Ending
Balance
(G)

- b
- 0O 0V 00 NGO WV S~ WUWN =

NN NN NN NN NN = = b s A .
SOWNOMJ\UN—‘OOWNOMJ\UN

3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

3 Grading
4 Other Right Of Way Exp
5 Tunnels And Subways
6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts
7 Elevated Structures
8 Ties
9 Rail & Otm
11 Ballast
13 fences, Snowsheds & Signs
16 Stations & Office Bldgs
17 Roadway Buildings
18 Water Stations
19 Fuel Stations
20 Shops & Enginehouses
22 Storage Warehouses
23 Wharves & Docks
24 Coat.& Ore Wharves
25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals
26 Communications Systems
27 Signals & Interlockers
29 Power Plants
31 Power-Transmission Systems
35 Miscellaneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines
39 Public Improvements
44 Shop Machinery
45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other
Amortization(0/T Defense Proj.)
Total Road

52 Locomotives

S3 Freight Cars

54 Passenger-Train Cars

55 Highway Revenue Equipment
56 Floating Equipment

57 Work Equipment

58 Miscellaneous Equipment

59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip

Amortization Adjustment
Total Equipment
Grand Total

NTL

NTL
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

Page 37

340 - Depr. Base & Rates - Improvements To Rd. & Eq. Leased From Others

Depreciation Base

Annual Comp

Line Account Yr. End Yr. Rate
No (A) (B) (C) (D)
1 3 Grading 16 46 3.23%
2 4 Other Right Of Way Exp
3 5 Tunnels And Subways
4 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 5 5
5 7 Elevated Structures
6 8 Ties 229 228 2.19%
7 9 Rail & Otm 359 359 1.95%
8 11 Ballast 13 13 7.69%
9 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs
10 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 952 952 9.35%
11 17 Roadway Buildings
12 18 Water Stations
13 19 Fuel Stations
14 20 Shops & Enginehouses 19 19 5.26%
15 22 Storage Warehouses
16 23 Wharves & Docks
17 24 Coal & Ore Wharves
18 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals
19 26 Communications Systems 207 207 10.63%
20 27 Signals & Interlockers 77 69 4.11%
21 29 Power Plants
22 31 Power-Transmission Systems 1 1
23 35 Miscellaneous Structures
24 37 Roadway Machines
25 39 Public Improvements
26 44 Shop Machinery 1 1
27 45 Power-Plant Machinery
28 Other
29 Amortization(O/T Defense Proj.)
30 Total Road 1,879 1,900 6.83%
31 52 Locomotives
32 53 Freight cCars 1,783 1,750 4.13%
33 54 Passenger-Train Cars
34 55 Highway Revenue Equipment
35 56 Floating Equipment
36 57 Work Equipment
37 58 Miscellaneous Equipment
38 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip
39 Amortization Adjustment
40 Total Equipment 1,783 1,750
41 Grand Total 3,662 3,650 5.50%




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GIW Year 1993

|Page 38 342 - Accumulated Depreciation - lmprovements To Rd. & Eq. Leased From Others

Balance Credits To Reserve Debits To Reserve
Line Account Beg. Yr. Depr Oth Cr Retirements Oth Dr
No (R) (B) ) () (E) (F)

8al.

Close Yr,
(G)

3 Grading 5 1
4 Other Right Of Way Exp

5 Tunnels And Subways

6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 5

7 Elevated Structures

8 Ties 126 5
9 Rail & otm 239 7
11 Ballast 11 1
13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs

16 Stations & Office Bldgs 483 89
17 Roadway Buildings

18 Water Stations

19 Fuel Stations

20 Shops & Enginehouses 16 1
22 Storage Warehouses

23 Wharves & Docks

24 Coal & Ore Wharves

25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals

26 Communications Systems 9 22
27 Signals & Interlockers 51 3 7
29 Power Plants

PR
- O 0 O NO UV N~ W NN -

N N RN ad b b b —d —d od =2
N - 00 0O NGO WV &~uUDN

31 Power-Transmission Systems
35 Miscel laneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines

39 Public Improvements

44 Shop Machinery

N NN NN
~N oW oW

45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other 1 1
Total Road 1,036 129 8

NN
O O

30 52 Locomotives

31 53 Freight Cars 35 72
32 54 Passenger-Train Cars

33 S5 Highway Revenue Equipment

34 56 Floating Equipment

35 57 Work Equipment

36 58 Miscellaneous Equipment

37 59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip

38 Total Equipment 35 72
39 Grand Total 1,071 201 8
40

13
246
12

572

17

121
47

1,157

3
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

|Page 40

350 - Depreciation Base & Rates - Rd & Eq Leased To Others

Line
No

Account
(A)

Depreciation Base

Beg. Yr.
(B)

End Yr.
©)

Annual Comp.
Rate
(D)

-— -
- O 0V 0O N O WUV & LN =

N NN N NN NN NN NN - 2 b e cd a2
OO NV UWN=2 0 Ve ~NOWVMRM~EWN

30
n
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

3 Grading

4 Other Right Of Way Exp

S Tunnels And Subways

6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts

7 Elevated Structures

8 Ties

9 Rail & Otm

11 Ballast

13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs

16 Stations & Office Bldgs

17 Roadway Buildings

18 Water Stations

19 Fuel Stations

20 Shops & Enginehouses

22 Storage Warehouses

23 Wharves & Docks

24 Coal & Ore Wharves

25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals

26 Communications Systems

27 Signals & Interlockers

29 Power Plants

31 Power-Transmission Systems

35 Miscellaneous Structures

37 Roadway Machines

39 Public Improvements

44 Shop Machinery

45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other
Total Road

52 Locomotives

53 Freight Cars

S4 Passenger-Train Cars

55 Highway Revenue Equipment
56 Ftoating Equipment

57 Work Equipment

58 Miscel laneous Equipment

59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip

Total Equipment
Grand Total

NIL




Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

351 - Accunulated Depreciation - Rd. & Eq. Leased To Others

Page 41

Line
No

Account
(A)

Balance Credits To Reserve
Beg. Yr. Depr Oth Cr
(8) ({») )

Debits To Reserve
Retirements Oth Dr

(E)

(F)

Bal.
Close Yr.
(G)

— -
- O O & N OV W -

N NN NN NN NN NN - b ed od A A 2
QJ,('\’?NOMBMN—IOO@NOMJ‘WN

30
5
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

3 Grading
4 Other Right Of Way Exp
5 Tunnels And Subways
6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts
7 Elevated Structures
8 Ties
9 Rail & otm
11 Ballast
13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs
16 Sstations & Office Bldgs
17 Roadway Buildings
18 Water Stations
19 Fuel Stations
20 shops & Enginehouses
22 Storage Warehouses
23 Wharves & Docks
26 Coal & Ore Wharves
25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals
26 Communications Systems
27 signals & Interlockers
29 Power Plants
31 Power-Transmission Systems
35 Miscellaneous Structures
37 Roadway Machines
39 public Improvements
44 Shop Machinery
45 Power-Plant Machinery
Other ’
Total Road

52 Locomotives

53 freight Cars

54 Passenger-Train Cars

55 Highway Revenue Equipment

56 Floating Equipment

57 Work Equipment

58 Miscellaneous Equipment

59 Computer Sys & Word Proc Equip
Total Equipment
Grand Total

NIL




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

|Page 42 352A - Investment In R.R. Property Used In Transpn Service (By Company)

I

I Miles Of Investment Depr. And

| Line Class Name Of Company Road Used In Property Amortization
| WNo (a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

| :

| 1 R Grand Trunk Western Railroad Co. 490,506 176,609
| 2 P Chicago & Western Indiana R.R Co.

| 3 L Chicago, Kalamazoo & Saginaw R.R. Co 124

| 4 0 Leased From Individuals & Companies

| 5 Ford Motor Co 515

| 6 Capitalized Annual Rental @ 6% 87

| T seces-ccscsccccceccccsssscccsscsoccoccoconoee
| 8 491,232 176,609
| 9 Deductions:

] 10 Leased To Terminal Rwy Co (1.H.C. Land)

| " Leased to Chesapeake & Chio Rly. Co. 213

| 12 Leased To Others (Based On Capitalization

| 13 Of Annual Rent @ 6% 21,660

| 1% e e e
I 15 21,873

| 16

| 17 Explanations:

] 18 Line 2: Column (D): Value Furnished By Lessor In

| 19 Accordance With Letter Of W.H.S. Stevens,

| 20 Director, Bureau Of Transportation,

| 21 Economics And Statistics, lcc 1c-29-54

| 22 Lines 5,6,10,11,13, Column (D): Value Based On

| 3 Capitalization Of Annual Rent @ 7%

} 24 Lines 3,11: Agreement Valuation Of Exclusive

| 25 Property.

| 26 Line 13: Depreciation Of Investment Of $30,559

| 27 Included On Line 1 Cotumn (D) And Not

j 28 Separable

I 29

] 30

| 31 Total 469,359 176,609




Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

3528 - Investment In Railway Property Used In Transportation Service Page 43
Line Lessor Inactive(Proprie Oth Leased
No Account Respondent Railroads Tary Companies) Properties
(A) (B) ) o) (E)

1 2 Land 15,328 ]

2 3 Grading 27,159 11

3 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 226 21

4 5 Tunnels And Subways

S 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 10,774 2

6 7 Elevated Structures

7 8 Ties 95,130 15

8 9 Rail & Otm 85,511 20

9 11 Ballast 36,111 3

10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs 566 18

11 16 Stations & Office Bldgs 9,041 19

12 17 Roadway Buildings 993 H

13 18 Water Stations 93 1

14 19 Fuel Stations 743

15 20 Shops & Enginehouses 9,889

16 22 Storage MWarehouses

17 23 wharves & Docks
18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves
19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 10,579
20 26 Communications Systems 8,310
21 27 signals & Interlockers 20,778
22 29 Power Plants 129
23 31 Power-Transmission Systems 982
246 35 Miscellaneous Structures 138
25 37 Roadway Machines 5,234
26 39 Public Improvements 7,151
27 44 Shop Machinery 5,889
28 45 Power-Plant Machinery 442
29 Leased Property Capitalized Rentals (Explain) 602
30 Other (Specify & Explain)
31 Total Road 351,196 120 602
32 52 Locomotives 22,514
33 53 Freight Cars 100,068
34 54 Passenger-Train Cars
35 55 Highway Revenue Equipment
36 56 Floating Equipment
37 57 Work Equipment 3,088
38 58 Miscellaneous Equipment 377
39 59 computer Sys & Word Proc Equip 6,028
40 Total Equipment 132,075
41 76 Interest During Construction 2,31 3
42 80 Other Elements Of Investment 1
43 90 Construction In Progress 4,844
Grand Total 490,506 124 602



Road imtiais: GTW

Year 1993

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, columa ()
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column ()
Lines 118 thru 123. and 130 thru 13§
column (f)

Line 231, column (f)

Line 230, columa ()

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column ()
Lines 226, 227, column ()
Lines 311, 312, 318, 316, column (N

Line 213, coiumn (f)

Line 232, column (D
Line 317, column (D

Lines 202, 203, 216, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 216, column (f))

Lines 221, 222, 235, columa (f) (equal
o or greater than, but varance cannot
exceed hine 235, column ()

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column {f) {equal
to or greater than, but varance cannot
exceed line 320, column (f))

Line 507, column (f}
Line 508, column (f)
Line 509, column ()
Line 510, column ()
Line 511, column (N
Line 512, columa ()
Line 513. column ()
Line 514, column ()
Line 515, column ()
Line 516, column ()
Line 517, column (N

Schedule 450

Line 4 column b

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, columa (d)
Line 14, column (e}

Schedule 412

Line 29 column (b)
Line 29. column tc)

Scheduie 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e} thru (g)
Scheduie 415

Lines 5, 38, column ()

Lines 24, 39, column (f)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (N

And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines 5. 38, columns (¢) and (d)

Lines 24, 19, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 15, 36, 37, 40, 41, columns tc) and (d)

Lines §, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (b)

Lines 32, 15, 36, 17, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column ()
Line 2, column (3}
Line 3, columa (j)
Line 4, column ()
Line §, column ()
Line 6, column (j)
Line 7, column ()
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, columa ()
Line 10, columa (j)
Lune 11, columa (j)

Schedule 210

Line 47 column b

Raulroad Annual Report R-1
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW

Year 1993

|Page S2 412 - Way And Structures |
I |
I Lease/ Amortization |
| Line Property Category Depreciation Rentals(Net) Adj. During Yr.|
| Account 1) (8) ) D) |
| l
] 1 2 Land For Transportation Purposes N/A |
| 2 3 Grading 264 |
| 3 4 Other Right Of Way Exp 3 |
] 4 S Tunnels And Subways |
| 5 6 Bridges, Trestles & Culverts 196 36 |
] 6 7 Elevated Structures ]
| 7 8 Ties 2,037 |
| 8 9 Rail & Otm 1,891 858 i
| 9 11 Ballast 727 |
| 10 13 Fences, Snowsheds & Signs |
| n 16 stations & Office Bldgs 265 3,729 5]
| 12 17 Roadway Buildings 34 4 |
| 13 18 Water Stations 1" 8 |
] 14 19 Fuel Stations 28 4 |
| 15 20 Sshops & Enginehouses 192 5|
] 16 22 Storage Warehouses ]
| 17 23 wharves & Docks |
| 18 24 Coal & Ore Wharves ]
i 19 25 Tofc/Cofc Terminals 333 30)|
| 20 26 comunications Systems 150 (54)|
| 21 27 signals & Interlockers 302 5|
| 22 29 power Plants 5 3|
| 3 31 Power-Transmission Systems 16 3|
| 26 35 Miscellaneous Structures 12 8 |
| 25 37 Roadway Machines 86 96) |
| 26 39 public Improvements ™ 6]
| 27 45 Power-Plant Machinery 19 71
| 28 - Other Leased/Rentals N/A N/A |
| 29 - Total 6,630 4,587 170 |
l

|

|

|

l

I

I

|

|

|

l

I

I
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Road Initiasts:  GTW

93

Year 19

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Rosad lnitiais  GTW Year 19_93 | Revised 7/84 58

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 418

I. Report /rerght expenses ouly,

2. Repqn by type of equipment ail natura{ expenses reiating to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, materials, toals, supplies, fuels and
lubricants, purchased services and generai).

3. Regort in column (b) net repair expense exciuding the cost to reparr damaged equipment,
Scheduls 415, column (b), will balance 10 Scheduis 410, column (f), as follows:

{a) Locomotives, line 3 plus line 38 compared 13 ihe sum of Schedule10, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not reporrin
Scheduie 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduls 410, lins 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared (0 the sum of Scheduie 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do rot reporrin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Scheduie 410, {ine 223.

(c} Sum of Highway Equipmeant (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Qther Revenue Equipment (line 36}, Computer and
Data Processing Equipmeant (line J7), Machinery-Other Equipment (lins 40}, plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Scheduls 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repaws). Do not reporr in Schedule 415.
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, lins 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

allocation of freight car repeir expenss reportable on Scheduis 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight tran
costing, 49 CFR 1201,

Deprecuation expense for each class of equipment by car type shail be reported in columas (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use s suppiementary Scheduie 415, which will reiate to Scheduies 340 and 342

Degpreciation charges reported on columas (¢) and (d) will balance to Scheduie 410, columa (), as follows:
a Locomotives, line 5 plus 33 compared to Scheduie 410, line 213
b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232

¢. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32): Floating Equipment (line 35); Passeager and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40} and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared 10 Scheduls 410, line 317.

S. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shail be reported 1n coiuma (e) as a dedit or credit (o the
appropriats line item; the net adjusumnent on line 43 shail equal the equipment amoruzation adjustment applicable (0 equipment used in

L frexght service included in line 39, columa (¢), of Schedule 138.

Lease/Rentais reporied in columa (f) shouid balance 10 columa () of Schedule 410 as follows:
a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212,

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Scheduie 410, lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
in Schedule 414 and are not 10 be included in Schedule 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentais for All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40 and 41, will baiance to Scheduie 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except for the interchange rental on traiiers and containers which 1s reported in Scheduie 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Scheduis 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentais
reported in Scheduie 414.

7. Investment base by types of equipment shail be reporied 1n columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rems therefore are included 1a the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 135-23-00.
it shouid inciude the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Qthers when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00,
32-2200, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should aisa de inciuded when the rent 1s included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inclusive.

The grand 1ol of each equipment account 11 column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the 10tals of line items consututing the equipment
accoust totals of columns () and (h), of Schedule 415.

8. Accumuiated depreciauon for each class of equipment shail be reported 1n columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shail equal the combined aggregate total accumuiated depreciatton for line items constituting the corre-

sponding equipment accounts reported 1n columns (1) and (j), on Schedule 415.

Railrosd Annual Report R-]



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW

Year 1993

Page 56 415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment 11
|1

Repairs Depreciation Amortization | |

Line Type Of Equipment (Net Expense) Owned Capitalized Net During Yr | |
No (8) ) () ) () I
i

1 Diesel Locomotive - Yard 69 Pl
2 Diesel Locomotive - Road 11,206 (268) | |
3 Other Locomotive - Yard | |
4 Other Locomotive - Road ||
5 TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 11,206 (199 6| |
6 Box - Plain 40 Foot I
7 Box - Plain 50 Foot And Longer 231 1 1
8 Box - Equiped 6,088 3,931 322 1,974 I |
9 Gondola - Plain 224 13 1
10-Gondola - Equiped 1,840 41 |1
11 Hopper - Covered 598 132 121 |1
12 Hopper - Open Top General Service (13) !
13 Hopper - Open Top Special Service 1 |1
14 Refrigerator - Mechanical 6) |
15 Refrigerator - Nonmechanical 301 1
16 Flat Tofc/Cofc (56) 23 1
17 Flat Multi-Level 5,970 300 I
18 Flat - General Service 10 16 |1
19 Flat - Other 230 61 |
20 ALl Other Freight Cars 44 |1
21 Cabooses 139 66 ||
22 Auto Racks (292) 1,304 | I
23 Miscellaneous Accessories 7 ||
2% TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 15,309 5,959 443 1,974 | I
25 Refrigerated Trailers | |
26 Other Trailers 481 ||
27 Refrigerated Containers | |
28 Other Containers |1
29 Bogies | |
30 chasis I
31 Other Highway Equipment(freight) 1
32 TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 481 | |
33 Marine Line-Haul |1
34 Local Marine |1
35 TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT | 1
36 Pass. & Other Revenue Equipment | 1
37 Computer Sys. & Word Processing Equip. 341 340y |
38 Machinery - Locomotives (1) 141 49 911
39 Machinery - Freight Cars (2) (4,829) 112 1911
40 Machinery - Other Equipment (3) 7 1]
41 Work & Other Non-Revenue Equipment 1,146 140 |1
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT (3,542) 649 31| |
43 Total All Equipment (Freight Protion) 23,4564 6,409 443 986 | |



415 - Supporting Schedule - Equipment-Continued Page 57
Lease & Invsm'T Base 212/31/93 Accum. Depr.? 12/31/93
Line Rentals Owned Cap.Lease Owned Cap.lease
No ) (9) ¢h) (4] (§))
1 2,556 3,252
2 8,865 19,958 14,764
3
4
5 8,865 22,514 18,016
é 25 22
7 42 138
8 3,770 51,616 3,033 24,140 1,022
9 2,117 515 267
10 460 1,768 1,212
1 556 4,638 2,179 2,170 655
12 12 14
13
14
15
16 1,310 21 225
17 714 10,404 2,439
18 493 289
19 1" 1,415 707
20
21 (%) 2,467 820
22 4,127 19,986 10,401
3 1,054 417
264 13,061 94,856 5,212 43,261 1,677
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37 186 6,028 3,217
38 1,748 513
39 3,951 1,159
40 190 55
41 2,712 3,465 1,989
42 2,898 15,382 6,933
43 24,824 132,752 5,212 68,210 1,677
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

418 - Supporting Schedule - Capital Leases Page 61
Primary A/C |Total Inv. Capital Leases
No.&Title At Y/E |Inv.@ Y/E |Cur.Yr.Amort|Accum.Amort.
(a) (B) (C) (D) (E)
52 (005221) 9,889 52 13 52
53 (005321) 100,068 5,211 443 1,677




1993

GTW Year _

Road Ininals

NOTES AND REMARKS




Grand Trunk Western R.R.

Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

450 - Analysis Of Taxes Page 63 |

|

l

Line Kind Of Tax Amount |

No (A (8) |

|

1 Other Than U.S. Government Taxes 1,106 |

U.S. Government Taxes |

2 Income Taxes: Normal Tax & Surtax €4,935)|

3 : Excess Profits |

4 Total - Income Tax (L.2 + 3) (4,935)]

S Railroad Retirement 22,542 |

6 Hospital Insurance 1,466 |

7 Supplemental Annuities 1,936 |

8 Unemployment Insurance 396 |

9 ALl Other U.S. Taxes |

10 Total U.S. Government Taxes 21,405 |

11 Total Railway Taxes 22,511 |

................................................................................................................ I

I

................................................................................................................ |

B. Adjustments To Federal Income Taxes |

................................................................................................................ |
Net Credits End of

PN
- 0O 0 0O NGO VN &~ =

T e
[+ JRY I N VIR N ]

17

Particulars
(R)

Accelerated Depreciation Sec.1671.R.C.
Accelerated Amortization Sec.1681.R.C.
Accelerated Amértization Oof Rolling Stk.
Amortization Of Rofw Sec.185I.R.C.
Other (Specify)

i
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes

Investment Tax Credit*

Totals

Beginning Of (charges) for Adjustments
Year Bal. Current Year

(8) © (0)
2,376 431
24,376 431

Year

(E)



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

1 1f Flow-Through Method Was Elected, Indicate Net Decrease(Increase) In Tax Accrual
Because Of Investment Tax Credit
If Defferal Method For Inv. Tax Credit Was Elected:
1 Indicate Amount Of Cr. Utilized As A Refuction Of Tax Liability Current Yr.
2 Deduct Amount Of Cur. Yr Credit Applied To Reduction Of Tax Liability
3 Balance Of Current Yr Credit Used To Reduce Current Yr Tax Accrual
4 Add Amount Of Prior Yr Def. Cr Being Amort. To Reduce Curr.Yr.Tax Accrual
5 Total Dec. In Curr. Yr Tax Accrual Resulting From Use Of Inv, Tax Cr.

2 Estimate Amount Of Future Earnings Which Can Be Realized Before Paying Federal Income Taxes

Because Of Unused & Available Net Operating Loss Carryover On January 1
Of The Year Following That For Which The Report Is Made. 5,833



Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

460 - Items In Selected Income & Retained Earnings Accounts For The Year Page 65
Account
Line No Item Debits Credits
No (A) (8) ) )
1 519 Miscellaneous Income
N L L LT e O P PP PP PP P PP TSP Y PPTPTTPPTPPP PP
3 Profit From Sale Of Land 208
4 Other Small Items 397
5
6
7
8
9
10 551 Miscel laneous Income Charges
2 e
12
13 Commitment Fee On Revolving Credit 22
14 Standby Fee - Dwp 9
15 Other Small Items 693
% eescccessrcesc-eeccr-cesco-oes
17 724 605
18
19
20
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1. If the respondent was under obligauoa as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporation or other association of any agreement of
obligation, show the paruculars of each coatract of guaranty or suretyslup in effect at the close of the year or entered into and expired
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. [tems of less than

$50.000 mav be shown as one total.

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS

(Dollars :1n Thousands)

dunng the year.

Sole or joint
Line| Names of all parues pnncipally Descniption Amount of contingent contingent  |Line|
No and pnmanly liable liabulity liability No.
(a) ®) {e) @

1 |
2 2
3 3
4 4
S S
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 N T LC 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 2
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 r1l
28 28
29 29
30 +30
31 3
32 32
3 3
34 34
35 35
36 36
37 37
38 33

2. If any corporation or other association was under obliganon as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement or obligation,
show the paruculars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship 1n effect at the close of the year or eatered 1010 and expired dunng the

year.
[} bonds or undertakings on aj

Finance Docket number, ute,

Line| matunty date and concise descnp-
No.| uon of agreement or obligation

(a) .

Ttus inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years after date of issue, nor does it include ordinary
als 10 court proceedings.

Names of all guarantors and surcties

®)

Amount cooungent
liability of guarantors
{e)

Sole or joint
contingent
liability

@

Linej
No.

i ivwo|w|ajwin]e=

i | juata|win]e-
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GTW Year 1993

502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)

Using the following notes as a3 guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote disclosure 1s
requtred even though the arrangement is not reduced to wnting.

1. Disclose compensating bajances not legally restncted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings outstanding at balance
sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings.
2. Time deposits and ceruficates of deposit consututing compensating balances not legally restncted should be disclosed.

3. Compensaung balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.
4. Compensaung balances included in Account 703. Special Deposits, and 1n Account 717, Other Funds. shouid aiso be separately disclosed below

5. Compensaung balance arrangements are sufficiently matenal to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wniten and oral agreement balances
amount o 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances. restncted and unrestncted plus marketable secunties).
6. When a camer 1s not 1n compliance with 2 compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible sancuons

whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal.

Grand Trunk Western Railroad Incorporated has available credit lines of

$155 million. At December 31, 1993 there were no borrowings from lines
of credit. The company had borrowings from related companies of $102.0
o million at December 31, 1993 at an average rate of 1.995%.

l The maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during 1993 was $118.5 million
at an average rate of 3.6197. $68.5 million of this amount was from credit
lines, $50.0 million was from a related company.

l The company does not have any compensating balances.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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Grand Trunk Western R.R.
Road Initials: GTW Year 1993

510-Separation Of Debtholdings Between Rd And Equipment Page 69 |

I

Debt Outstanding At End Of Year |1
------ -.....--.-.....---....-.--.-...-.....---...-.-...-.....--..-.--.--.-.--.-....-----..-----..--------------------| l
Line Account Balance at | |
No No Title Source Of Year | |
I

1 751 Loans & Notes Payable SCH.200,L.30 50,000 | |

2 764 Equipment Obligations And Other 11|

Long Term Debt Due Within One Year SCH.200,L.39 2,656 | |

3 765/767 Funded Debt Unmatured SCH.200,L.41 1,093 | |

4 766 Equipment Obligations SCH.200,L.42 849 | |

5 767 Capitalized Lease Obligations SCH.200,1.43 1,986 | |

6 768 Debt In Default SCH.200,L.44 |1

7 769 Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies SCH.200,L.45 74,329 | |

8  770.1/770.2 Unamortized Debt Premium SCH.200,L.46 I

9 Total Debt SUM L.1-7 130,911 | |

10 Debt Directly Related To Road Property NOTE 1. 11

" Debt Directly Related To Equip. NOTE 1. 6,582 | |

12 Total Debt Directly Related To Rd.& Eq. SUM L.9 & 10 6,582 | |

13 Percent Directly Related To Road Lo/t |1

14 Percent Directly Related To Equipment L.10/L.11(2DEC) 100.00%[ |

15 Debt Not Directly Related To Rd Or Equip L.8MINUS L.11 124,329 | |

16 Road Property Debt (L.12%L.14)+L.9 I

17 Equipment Debt (L.13*L.14)+L.10 130,911 | |
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- | |
|t1. Interest Accrued During The Year: 1993 | |
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- |
|Line No Account No Title Source Balance (|
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- |
18 546-548 Total Interest & Amortization(Fixed Charges) SCH.210,L.42 4,666 | |

19 546 Contigent Interest On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.44 | 1

20 517 Release Of Premiums On Funded Debt SCH.210,L.22 |1

21 Total Interest (Note 3) (L.18 + L.19)-L.20 4,666 | |

22 Interest Directly Related to Rd. Property Debt NOTE 4 11|

23 Interest Directly Related to Equip. Debt NOTE 4 791 | |

2 Interest Not Directly Related to Road or L.21 - (L.22 + L.23) 3,876 | |
Equipment Property Debt 11

25 Interest of Road Property Debt (Note 5) L.22 + (L.26 * 1.13) 1]

26 Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) L.23 + (L.26 * L.14) 6,665 | |

27 Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Property L.25 div. by L.16 | ]

P

28 Interest Equipment Debt L.24+(L.25*L.13) 3.56%| |
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" |
[Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. |
| |Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. b
P

| |Note 3. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-- Accounts Payable, Affiliated Companies
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. Road Imals: GIW Year 1993

3

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of ail tracks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following classificaton:
{1) Line ownea by respondent
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum. lessor bewng (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
3) Line operated under contract or agreement for coaungeut rent. owner being (A) an atfiliated corporation. or {B) independent or not affiliated with
respondent
(5) Line operated under trackage rights.

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes. in the order histed above. as wetl as the toral for all classes.

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mule adjusted to accord with foonngs: t.e . counting one-nalf mile and over as a whole mile and
disregarding any fracuon less than one-half mile.

In column (a) nsent the figure (and letter. if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification.

In column (b) give the vanous proportons ot each class owned or leased by respondent. lisung each proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage
shouid be segregated and identified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each lisung. in column (d) give us enure length (the distances between termmi
of single or first main track), and 1n the foilowing columns the lengths of second main track: all other matn tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs and turn-outs. way
switching tracks: and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as tollows:

Running tracks. Running tracks. passing tracks. cross-overs. etc.. including wm-outs from those tracks to clearance points

Wav switching tracks Station. team., industrv and uther switching tracks for which no separate service 1s maintained

Yard swirchune tracks Yards where separate switching services are mamntained. including classification. house. team. industry and uther tracks switched by
yard locomotives

The returns in columns th) and (1) should include tracks serving 1ndustries. such as mines. mulls. smelters. tactones. etc. Tracks betonging o0 an
industry 10t wnich no rent 1s payable should not be included

Tracxs leaaing 10 and 1n gravet und sand pits ana quarnes. the cost vt which 1s chargeaole to a cleanng account and whicn are used 1n getting vut matenat tor
the respondent s use. should not be nciuded

Class (1) includes ail lines vperated bv the respondent at the close of the vear to which it has fitle in perpetuity

Class (2) inciuaes each hine. tull ttle 10 which 1s 1n an 1nactive propnetary corporation of the respondent (1.¢.. one ail of whose outstanding stocks or
obligations are held by or 1or the respondent. and which 1s operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corpuration without any accountng to the said
proprietary corporation) It may Jlso inctude such line when the actual nitle to all of the outstanding stocks ur obligations rest in a corporation controiled bv or
controlling the respondent. but in the cuse of ans such inciusion, the facts of the relunion (o the respondent of the corporation holding the securtties should be tullv
set jorth in a jovinote An tnactive orporation 1s one which has been practically absorbed 1n a controliing corporation. and which neither operates property nor
adminusters s financial attasrs. if 1t maintains an oreamzacnon. it doe s0 only tor the purpose vt compiying with legai requirements ana maintaining utle to
property or franchises

Class 13) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal convevance of less than the grantor's interest 1n the propertv, with a specific and unconditional
rent reserved The tact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent orgamzation tor financial purposes is immatenal i this connection

Class 141 1s the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact

Class 131 includes all tracks operated and maintaineda by others. but over which the respondent has the nght 1o operate some or ali of its trains [n the road of this
class the respondent has no propnetary aghts. but unlv the nghts ot a licensee Include in this class. also. ail main tracks, industnal tracks and sidings owned by
noncasmer companies and individuals when the respondent vperates over them. but does not have exclusive possession ot them

Road held bv the respondent as jotnt or common owner or a juint lessee or under anv jutnt arrangement should be shown n its approonate class. und the entrv

of lengtn shouid be ot the entire length ot the portion jointly heid The class symbol should have the ietter (J) attached.

Rouad vperated bv the respondent as agent tor another camer should not be included ia this schedule

Ratlruay Annuai Report R-1



74 Road Inials:  C1W Year 19__23
700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR
Running tracks, passing tracks. cross-overs. etc.
Line Proportion owned Miles of | Miles of all r::::::'- Miles of way LMiles of yard ILine
Class or leased [Miles of road{ second main other * | swiching switching TOTAL
No. by Respondent track man tracks | O oo tracks tracks No.
and turnouts
{a) () (c) (d) (e) n (8) (h) (1)
1 1
2 1 100% 715.60 280.49 99.46 96.92 539.19 1731.66 2
3 3
4 1J 50% .15 1.09 7.74 1.64 10.62 4
5 5
6 3B Leased 10.86 .27 1.01 12.14 6
7 7
8 5 | Trackage Rights 198.39 T.48] 2.35 132 54.09 104.13 361.76 s
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
1 23
4 p )
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 23
29 Py ]
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 4
38 35
36 36
37 37
38 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 45
46 46
47 47
48 48
49 49
50 30
51 51
52 52
53 53
54 54
b} SS
56 - 56
57 TOTAL 925.00 281.97 2.35 102.14 159.76 | 644.96 2116,18 57
58 Miles of electnified road 58
or track included in
preceding grand total N/A
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Road Initials:

GIW

Year 1933

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coatinned

{nsomcnions for reporung fraght-tran car daza.
L Give parricuiars of eacl of the various classes of equpment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year.
2. Incolumn (d) give the aumber of units purchased o¢ buzit 1z company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from others. The term

“new™ mesns a unit placed in serwice for the first time on any ruiroad.
3. Units ieased to others for s period of 0ns yesr or mare are reportabls in colums (a). Units temparaniy out of respondent’s service and rented to others

for less than one year are to be inchuded in column (i). Unixs rented from others for a penod less than one year should not be included in columa ().

UNITS OWNED., INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM QTHERS

£k
1]

Class of equipment and car desgnanons

(a)

Unirs in service of respon-
dent at beginmung of year

Changes durmng the year

Uaits instailed

Time-muleags
cars

()

(c).

or built

d)

New or
rebwlit umts
leased from

others

(e)

Retnnit unns
acquured and
rebunlt units
rewntten 1nto
property accounts

(f)

All other unus,

ficanon and sec-
ond hand unus

leased from otnerss
(g)

36

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Plain box cars - 40’
(BL_. B2.))

36

37

Plan box cars - SU and longer
(B3.0~7, B40-7, BS_ __ B& _,
B7.._. B&.))

11

B

Equipped box cars
(All Code A. Except A_S.)

3,253

i

39

Plam gondoia cars
(Al CodesG&J__L J__2LJ 3. L _4)

715

99

39

Equipped gondola cars
(All Code E)

320

700

41

Covered hopper cars
(C.LC LC 3C. 4

502

4

Open top hopper cars~=general servce
{All Code H)

43

Open top hopper cars—special service
(J__O. and All Code K)

Refrigerazor cars-—mechanscal
(RS RG.R7. RS RI)

43

Refrigerazor cary—-aon-mechameal
(RO.RI1.R2)

48

Flaz car—TOFC/COFC
(All Code P. Q and S, Excent Q8. )

198

47

Flat carg=~auiti-level
(All Code VN

749

47

Flat cary—general seTvics
(F10_, F20., F30)

58

49

Flat cary—other
FL.F2 . FI_ F4_FI_F6.
F.8., F40.)

145

9

50

Tank cars—under 22,000 gailons
T 0T LT 2T. 3. T-% T__5.)

50

51

Tank cars~—22,000 gailoas and gver
(T. 6. T..2.T_8.T..9

51

52

All other freight cars
(A, F_7_. All Code L and O8_.)

52

53

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52)

5,960

803

53

54

Caboose (All Code M=930)

N/A

94

54

55

TOTAL (lines 53, 54)

22260

94

803

55

Railroad Annuai Report R-1{
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718, INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coattuiied

4. Column (ra) should show aggregase capacity for ail unus reporved 18 columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars. report tie aommal capacity (18
tous of 2.000 Ids) as provided for i Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governung Can i Inserchange. Coavert the capacity of tank cars 10 capacaty 1 toas of the
commodity wiuch the car 13 wstended 0 carTy customanly.

S. Tume-mulesge cars refers 10 frexght cars. other than cabooses. owned or heid under lease arangement. whose mteriing rental is settied on 3 per iem and line
haul muleags bass under “Code of Car Hire Rules ™ or wouid be 30 sertied if used by another rusiroad.

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED N INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes dunng year Units & close of year
(concluded) Total mn service of respongent
. i (col. () & ()

. xdmm Aggregats capagiy _
Line {Cross ether awned Owned and used Leased from | Time-mileage All other ol umts reporeed Leased to others Linet
No. jCheck others can incol. ()& M) No.

or leased, including (see ins. 4)
reclasuficaton
(h {1] ) (4] ()] (m) (n)
36 36
3 3 165
37 37
2 9 9 703
k1] k1 ]
80 2,054 1,123 3,177 227,617 390
9 3
802 12 12 921
40 90
271 749 | 1,020 96,951
41 41
6 386 110 496 48,711
“ 2 2 154 “2
43 43
“ a4
45 45
46 . 46
14 27 157 184 12,985
47 1Y)
70 334 346 680 32,596 39
43 a4
14 44 44 3,231
49 49
9 94 42 136 9,723 39
S0 - 50
51 st
4

2 - 52

53 1,001 3,236 2,527 5,763 433,757 468 S3

54 5 89 NI/A 89 N/A _ 4 s

$s 1.006 3. 328 2,527 5.763 §9 52;L757 4 55
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Road Initais:

GTW

a

Year 19 _93

4 Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-train cars. report the nominal capacity (1n
tons of 2.000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars n Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons of the
commeodity wiuch the car is intended to carry customanly

3. Time-muleage cars refers 1o freight cars. other than cabooses. owned or held under lease arrangement, whose interiine rental is sertled on a per diem and line
haul muleage basis under “Code of Car Hire Rules * or would be so sertled 1f used by another raiiroad.

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes dunng year Unuts at close of year
{concluded) Total in service of respondent
Units reured from {col. () & ())) Ag capaty
. of respondent gregate
Line|Cross| *™ Leased from | Time-mileage of umits reported Lune|
whether owned Owned and used All other Leased to others
No. {Check of leased. inchuding others cars n (c;le I(:: J:)(l) No.
reclassification
(1] m ) (1 3] [{}] {(m) (n)
36 36
3 3 165
kY] 37
2 9 9 703
33 38
80 2,054 1,123 3,177 227,617 390
39 39
802 118 594 12 921
40 0
165 155 1,020 96,951
4t 41
6 386 110 496 48,711
@2 2 2 154 “2
43 43
“u a4
45 45
46 46
L4 27 157 184 12,985
47 47
70 334 346 680 32,596 39
48 43
L4 44 44 3,231
49 49
9 94 42 136 9,723 39
50 50
51 b1
4
52 ’ 52
53 1,001 3,236 2,527 5,763 433,757 468 53
S4 5 89 N/A 89 N/A 4 54
LE] 1,006 3,325 2,527 1 5.763 89 433,757 47 S

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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82 Road Initials: GTW Year19 93
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in service of respon- Changes during the year
dent at beginning of year Units instailed
Rebuil . All other unuts,
. New t upis inciuding reclassi-
Line{ Cross New units unus acq and ficanon and sec- (Line|
No |Check| ©1a Of cqupment and car designanons | Per diem | All others |purchased) | |y oopy | rebultunits | e |Ne.
or bult rewntten nto
others accounts purchased or
proper leased from others
(a) (b) (c) (d) (¢) n (8)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT

56 Self-propelied vessels N/A 56

[Tugboats. car fernes. etc.)
57 Non-seif-propelled vesseis N/A 57

[Car floats, lighters. etc.]
58 TOTAL (lines 56 and 5T\ RTEY l 8

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis Z1. _, Z67_, Z68_, Z69_ 59
60 DryvanU2__ Z _ Z6., 1-6 97 58 | 60
61 Flat bed U3 _, Z3__ 81
62 Open bed U4, Z4 | 62 |
63 Mechanicai refrigerator US_ _, ZS_ . { 63
64 Buik hopper U0_ _, Z0. . 64
65 [nsulated U7__, Z7__ 65
66 Tank ' Z0__. U6__ 86
67 Other trailer and comawner 67

(Special equipped dry van U9__,

Z8..,. 29 )
68 Tractor 68
69 Truck 69
70 TOTAL (lines 59 t0 69) | 70

NOTES AND REMARKS

' Must have fitting code “CN" to qualify for tank otherwse 1t 1s a bulk hopper.

Railroad Annuai Report R-1



Roed Initisl:  GTW Year19 93 8
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT -~ Concluded
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Changes dunng year Units at close of year
(conciuded) Total in service of respondent
. ! (col. (i) & o)
nits reured from
. se:m:e of respondent . Aggregate capacity .
Line  Cross whether awned Owned and useg | 62cd from | Per diem All oher | Ofvnusrepomed | i o ohers [
No. [Check . N others n col. (k) & (1) No.
or leased, including (see ms. 4)
reclassuficasi
(h) 0} ® () (1)) (m) (o)
56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
58 N/A 58
59 59
60 155 155 4,650 60
[]] 61
62 62
63 63
64 64
65 65
66 66
67 67
68 68
69 9
70 70
NOTES AND REMARKS

Rasiroad Annual Report R-1




Road [nitials: GIW

Year1993

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the vanous classes of new umits and rebuilt units of eawipment instailed by respondent dunng the year. If
informanon regarding the cost of any units instailed 1s not compiete at ume of filing of report. the units should be omuted. but reference to the number of units
omutied shouid be given 1n a footnote. the detaiis as (o cost to be given 1n the report of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of the
year should not be reflected 1n this schedule even though part of the cost appears n the property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an
instailation represents equipment purchased (P), bt or rebuit by contract 1 outside rmiroad shops (C). or buit or rebuiit in company or system shops
(S) incinding umts acquired through capialized leases (L).

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomouve unst. car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separaie line. By class 1s meant the standard classification used
to disunguish types of locomouve umis, fretght cars or ather equipment adopted by the Association of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical
charactensucs requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units shouid be identified as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as
muinpie-purpose diesel locomouve A umts (B-B). 2500 HP. Cars shouid be identified as to special construcuion or service charactensucs, such as

aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710.

3. In column (¢) show the total weight 11 tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be the weight empry.

4. The cost should be the compiete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges.

S. Dam for thus schedule should be confined to the unts reppried in Schedule 710, columas (c) and (¢) for locomotive untts, passenger-tran cars and company
service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight tramn cars, floatng equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units in the upper section of this
scheduie and 1n the lower section disclose rebuilt umits acquired or rewnten 1nto the respondent’s accounts. The term “new™ as used herein shall mean a umit or
umis placed in service for the first ime on any raslroad.

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or 1n part with incentive per diem funds shouid be reported on separate lines and appropnately identified by
foomote or sub-heading.

NEW UNITS
Method of
Lune Class'of equipment Number of units Toual weight Total cost acquisition Line
No. (tons) No.
(see nstructions)
(a) (b) [(3) (d) (e)
| 1
2 2
3 3
4 4
] 5
6 6
7 7
8 8
9 9
10 10
11 1]
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 2
23 23
24 24
25 TOTAL N/A N/A 25
REBUILT UNITS
26 26
27 27
23 23
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 32
33 33
34 34
35 15
36 36
37 37
38 TOTAL N/A N/A 38
39 GRAND TOTAL N/A N/A 39

Rauiroad Annual Report R-1
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
1. Give paruculars of all rails appited dunng the year in connection with the construction of new track.
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows:
(1) New sieel ruls. Bessemer process
(2) New steei rais. open-hearth process
(3) New rails. special alloy (descnbe more fuillv n a footnote)
(4) Relay rais.

2. Retumns in columns (c) and (g} should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-haif should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or
more should be counted as une.

3 The returns in columns (d) and th) should include the cost of loading Jat the puint of purchase ready for shipment. the freight chasges paid foreign lines. and
the cost of handling rals in general supply and storage yards. The cost ot unloading. hauling over camer’s awn lines. and placing the rails in tracks and of train
service 1n connection with the distnbutton of the rail should not be included 1n this schedule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM, INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weight ot rad Weight ot raill
Total cost o1 rail ap- Total cost of ra ap-
Line Class | Pounas | Numoer phed 1n runming tracks. Average cost Pounds Number plied tn yard. station. Average cost § o
No | ot |per vand :n tony DavsIng trachs. CrOss- ’per wn per yard of tons team. wndustry. and per ton No
il otrl 112,000 | O T dunne vear 12,000 Ib) of rail (2.000 ib) other swiiching tracks 12.000 I
= Junng year
(a) i el 1) e} th (8) th) [f]
1
b) b
3 3
L) 4
b §
[\
7 1
8
9
10 ¢
1 1
12 12
13 NIL 1
14 3
15 |
16 16
17 1
18 1
19 1
20 2
21 2
22 2
23 ]
24 2
25 2
26 2
27 L 27
28 2
29 29
30 30 |
31 L 3
32 32
33 {TOTAL N/IA N/A 33
34 W [l [{ ve, t which rails were laid 34
35 Num w witching t wh w id k3]
36 | Track-rmles of weided rail installed on system thus year . total to date 36
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728. WEIGHT OF RAIL
Give the partulars catled lor below concerming the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the respond-
cnt’s proportion of jointly owned miicage should be included. Under “*Weight of rail,”” the various weights of raiis should be given. Road and
track occupted under trackage rnight or other form of license should not be wcluded heren, but all road and track heid under any form of
lease (granung exclusive possession (o the lessee) should be inciuded.
Weight of | Line-haul com-| Swiiching and ter-
Line{ raiis per | panies (mules of| rminal companies Remarks Line
No. yard main track) | (mules of all tracks)| No.
(a) » te) (d)
Pounds
1 1
2 2
3 20 2.45 3
4 4
5) 100 86.40 S
61 6
t 7 112 81.61 7
|8k 3
9 I 115 653.82 | 9
10 ! 10
11 130 31.22 1
12 12
13 132 157.80 - 13
14 . 14
15 136 8.10 15
16 16
174 155 .80 17
18 | 18
19 19
| 20 § TOTAL 1022.20 _20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 2%
27 27
28 3
29 29
30 First and second main minus Class 5 except 30
31 b for 15.10 miles owned by St. Clair Tunnel Co. 31
k7] operated and maintained by GTW ) 32
3 33
34 | 34
35 | 35
36 | 36
! 37
38 © 38
39 39
40 40
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 44
45 a5
46 46
47 47
48 48
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 75§

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under ltems 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shail be obtained from conductor's wheeli reports (freight) or
similar records. Unit train service 18 a specualized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Rairoad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between ongin and destuination. The applicable tanfls and/or contracts generaily require that s specific mmnimum tonnage or
quantity of carioads be tendered as a unit for smpment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
onigin and desunation. Such tariffs and/or contracts generaily contan restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trams for the suted period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmanly to
gather and distnbute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between
{wo or more mayor concentration or distribunion points. Do not include Unit Train staustics in Way and Through Train siatisues. A Work Tramn
18 a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company (reight, work equipment or company empioyees. Statisucs
for Work Tramns shouid be reported under item 11 only. Statstics related to company equipment, company empioyees and company freight
mowving 1n transporwauon trains are not 1o be reported in Item L1, but are (0 be reported in liems 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-0S5 as
nstructed i notes, I, K, and L.

(A) Report mules of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A train-mule s the movement of a train a distance of | mile. In computing train-miles, fractions represenung less than one-haif mile shait
be disregarded and other fractions considered as | mile. Train Miles— Running shail be based on the actual distance run between terminais and/
or stations and shaill be computed from the officiai time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shail not be increased to cover the running of
locomouives from shops 10 terminals. doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations. or for the service of heiper or pusher locomotves
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tripie-head trains. When the carnier’s trains are detoured over foreign roads. the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the miles actuaily run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately (or trains hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motarcars.

{C) A motorcar s a seif-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger traffic, and 1s not considered a locomouve.

(D) A locomouve 1s self-propelled umit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomouve unit-mile 1s a movement of a
locomotive unit a distance of | mile under its own power. Include miles made by ail locomotive umts. Exclude mies made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actuai distance run in such servics.

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shail be based on the actual distance run between terminais and/or stations. Follow nstructions
(B) regarding iractions and official ume tables for compuung locomotive-miles.

(F) Train switching locomotive-mtiles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actuaily engaged in such service. Include
mules allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminais and way stauons.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shail be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard swiiching service.
Include miles allowed to yard locomoatives for switching service in yards where regular switching service s mamntained and 1n terminal swmitching
and transfer service.

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Raiiroad Owned and Leased cars, ltems 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and
respondenis’ own cars while on the line of the respondent rasiroad. In [tems 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-iine categonies, miles for private-
line cars (whether or not under raiiroad controi) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile 18 2 movement of a untt of car equipment a distance of |
mule. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty (reight car-miles. Exciude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sieeping car-mules in Item 5-03. Report maul, 8xpress baggage cars and com-
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars. :n Item 5-05.

(1) Exciude from Item 4-01, 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-mules of work equipment, cars carrying company [reight and no-payment cars moving 1n
transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17, 4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by private-hne cars (other than
raiiroad controiled) and siupper-owned cars for which the rairoad does not ramburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mle bams. If the payment for the loaded
mules includes the empty muies. the ioaded and empty mules shouid not be conadered no-payment car mules.

tJ) Repont miles actually run by passenger-train cars (n transportation service. Passenger-train car-mules include mules run by coaches and cars
1n which passengers are carned at regular wanff fares without extra charge for space occupied: miles run by combinanon passenger and baggage.
passenger and mail. passenger and express: miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged: mules run by dining,
cafe. and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meais and other refreshments and by club. lounge. and observation cars; and mules run
by other passenger-traun cars where services are combined such as baggage. express and mal.

(K) From conductors’ or dispatchers' train reports or other appropriate source, compute weright n tons (2,000 pounds. item 6-01 includes
weight of all locomotive units moved | mile 1n transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be exciuded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive units (cars and contents, cabooses) moved one muie 1 transportation tramns (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains inciude work equipment and cars carrying company freight (and their contents). Use 150
Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average werwght of contents of each head-end car.

(L) From conductors’ train reports or other approprate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue {reight moved one mile 1n transportation train. Include net ton-miles 1n motorcar trains. Exclude Le.l shipment of
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight shouid correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

(M) Road service represents elapsed ume of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) betwen the ume of leaving the inual iermunais and
the ume at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors’ or dispaichers’ train
reporis. Include ume of motorcar service performed by (rain locomouves at termunals and way stations. Report in ltem 9-02 train switching
hours included 1n ltem 9-01. Train switching 1s the ume spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way statons
where no regular yard service 1s mainiained. A train hour 1s independent of the aumber of locomotives 1 the tram.

Raiiroad Annual Report R-1
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHOEDULE 755-CONCLIMED

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in connection with the
transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the
number of locomotives used.

(0) Work-train miles inaside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection;
inspection trains for railway Commissioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire
apparatus to save carrier’s property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier’'s employees to and
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged
incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or material yards in conncction with regular yard
switching service or in switching equipment for repairs in between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors’ wheel roport and shall be the
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train f{rom the
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for tho movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional
count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a physical
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car.

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and umloaded to and fram TOFC
and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense.

{R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trallers/containers
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads’ expense.
(Performed at railroads’'s expense means that railroad employces perform the service or that the railroad hires
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those trailer/containers which are
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect tho trailer/containers

for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the
expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the ycar (except surplus cars,
see below), Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other rallroads whose interline remtal is
settliod on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car flire Rules.

Carriers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should
be considered “on line”. Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They
include cars on ropair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awajiting
repairs switching, cars awaiting movewment to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to be
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains cn roule Lo shop, and cars stored

awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, hut have
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours.
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I

]| Freight Passenger

| | Line Item Description Train Train Line
|| Ne (A) (8) ©) No
I

1] 1 1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 925 1
11 2. Train Miles - Running (8) JOOUKXXXX JOKXXXXXKX

I 2 2-01 Unit Trains 188,540  XXXXXXXXXX 2
11 3 2-02 Way Trains 275,865  XOURXXXXXXX 3
|1 4 2-03 Through Trains 3,131,109 4
| ] 5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 3,595,514 5
] 6 2-05 Motorcars (C) 6
| | 7 2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (lines 5,6) 3,595,514 7
|| 3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX

|| Road Service (E) XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX

i1 8 3-01 Unit Trains 527,180  XXXXXXXXXX 8
|| 9 3-02 Way Trains 441,347  XXXXXXXXXX 9
11 10 3-03 Through Trains 8,752,696 10
|} " 3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 9,721,223 1"
1 12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 316,348 XO0O0OMXXX 12
i1 13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,472,394 13
|1 14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICE (lines 11,12,13) 11,509,965 14
| ] 4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX

I 4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded XXXXXXXXXX XXXXXXXXXX

|1 15 4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXXXX 15
|1 16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 2,806 xxxxxxxxxx 16
| 17 4-012 Box-Equipped 31,659  XXXXXXXXXX 17
|| 18 4-013 Gondola-Plain 2,661  xxxxxxxxxx 18
| 1 19 4-014 Gondola-Equipped 2,404  xxxxxxxxxx 19
|1 20 4-015 Hopper-Covered 4,964  xxxxxxxxxx 20
b 21 4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 657  xxxxxxxxxx 21
I 22 4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 1 xxxxxxxxxx 22
|1 23 4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 756 xxxxxxxxxx 23
|1 264 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 975  XXXXXXXXXX 24
I 25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 1,361 xxxxxxxxxx 25
| ] 26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 4,692  xxxxxxxxxx 26
|1 27 4-022 Flat-General Service 49  xxxxxxxxxx 27
{1 28 4-023 Flat-All Other 2,979  xxxxxxxxxx 28
1| 29 4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 39 XXXXXXXXXX 29
|1 30 4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 55,981  xxxxxxxxxx 30
Pl
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Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Lire
No (A) (B) ({3} No

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
46
45

47
48
49
50
S1
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63

4~11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot

4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-112 Box-Equipped

4-113 Gondola-Plain

4-114 Gondola-Equipped

4-115 Hopper-Covered

4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical

4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC

4-121 Flat-Multi-Level

4-123 Flat-General Service

4-123 Flat-All Other

4-124 ALl Other Car Types

4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45)

4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H)
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot

4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-132 Box-Equipped

4-133 Gondola-Plain

4-134 Gondola-Equipped

4-135 Hopper-Covered

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanicat

4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC

4-141 Flat-Multi-Level

4-142 Flat-General Service

4-143 Flat-All Other )

4-1446 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over
4-146 ALl Other Car Types

4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63)

XXXXXXXXIOXKKXRXXXKXRXKXKIKXKXK
XXXHXXXXAXXXXXX 31
2,449 x0000Xxxxxxxxx 32
18,162 xxooaxxxxxxxxxxx 33
1,794 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 34
1,859 xxxxxxxxxxxxxx 35
5,266 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 36
463 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 37
1 xxxxXxXXXXXXXXXX 38
564 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 39
485 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 40
391 Joxxxxxxxxxxxxx &1
3,405 xxXXXXXXXXXXXXX 42
51 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 43
2,816 XxXXXXXXXXXXXXXX &4
42 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 45
37,728 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 46

XXXXXXXXXXXXKXXKXXXICXXXXKXXKKX
XXKXXXXXXXXXXX &7
1,076 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 48
38 XX0OKXXXXXXXXXX 49
7,872 xXxXXXXXXXXXXXXX 50
570 xXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 51
2,531 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 52
52 xXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 53
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 5&
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 55
35 0000XXXXXXXXXX 56
7,304 XXXXXXXAXXXXXXX 57
25,2645 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 58
2 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 59
1,650 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 60
4,147 xoxxxxxxxxxxxxx 61
6,318 xxxxxxXXXXXXxXXxxX 62
30 xxXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 63
56,868 xxXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 64
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Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (8) ((*2) No

4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H)

KXXXKXAXXXAXXXXXAXXXXXXXXXXXKXX

Note: Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84.

I

|

|1

|1

I

I

|1

I

|| &5 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot XXXXXXXXXXXXOOK 65
| 1 66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 824 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 66
11 67 4-152 Box-Equipped 45 XXRXXXXXXXXXXXX 67
|1 68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 7,126 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 68
|1 69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 545 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 69
11 70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 2,628 xXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 70
I 71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 33 XAXXXXXXXXXXXXX 71
I 72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 72
1 73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 73
| ] 7% 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 31 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX T
| 4] 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 394 XXXXXXKXXXXXXXX 75
11 76 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 17,683 xXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 76
| 4 4-162 Flat-GeneralService 2 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 77
| 78 4-163 Flat-All Other 1,627 XXXXXXXXOUXXXX 78
|| 7 4-164 Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 3,944 xXXXXX000XXXX 79
11 80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 5,691 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 80
] 81 4-166 All Other Car Types 31 000000000KKK 81
|1 82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 40,604 xxXXxXXxXXXXXXXXXX B2
11 a3 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car Miles 952 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 83
|1 8 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) 20,006 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 84
| 4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) XXXXXXXXXXXXXXIXXXHXXXXXXIOKX XX
|| 85 4-191 Unit Trains 20,006 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 85
|| 86 4-192 Way Trains 5,715 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 86
| ] 87 4-193 Through Trains 186,418 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 87
| | 88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 212,139 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 88
| 1 89 4-20 Caboose Miles 362 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 89
|

|| 1. Total number of loaded miles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above.
|

| |

|

|1

|1

i

P
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Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (R) (8) ) No

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands)(K)

98 6-01 Road Locomotives 1,297,783 98
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose

99 6-020 Unit Trains 1,435,609 99

100 6-021 Way Trains 367,140 100

101 6-022 Through Trains 12,897,173 101

102 6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs. and Cnts. 102

103 6-04 Non-Revenue 103

104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 15,997,705 104
7. Tons of Freight (thousands)

105 7-01 Revenue 25,719 105

106 7-02 Non-Revenue 472 106

107 7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 26,191 107
8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)

108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 6,170,907 108

109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 109

110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 6,170,907 110

MM 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 39,943 11

112 8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 112

113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 39,943 113

114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110, 113) 6,210,850 114
9. Train Hours (M)

115 9-01 Road Service 158,139 115

116 9-02 Train Switching 22,413 116

117 10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 245,399 117
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0)

118 11-01 Locomotives 8,854 118

119 11-02 Motorcars 119
12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)

120 12-01 Unit Trains 103,412 120

121 12-02 Way Trains 167,803 121

122 12-03 Through Trains 663,962 122

123 13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers 123

Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 93,849
1246 14, Multi-Level Cars - No. of Motor Vehicles 124
Loaded and Unloaded (Q)

125 15. TOFC/COFC-No.of Rev.Trailers Picked Up & Delivered (R) 125
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S)

126 16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 126

127 16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 127

128 16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 128

129 16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 129
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Freight Passenger
Line Item Description Train Train Line
No (A) (8) (] No

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T)

130 17-01 Serviceable 10,249 130
13 17-02 Unserviceable 67 131
132 17-03 surplus . 132
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 10,316 133
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing repon shall be vertfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall also be
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respondent’s accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)
State of MICHIGAN
County of WAYNE
H. D. Nicholas makes oath and says that he 1s AVP-Controller
{Insert here name ot the atfiant) (Insert here the official utle of the affiant)

of __Grand Trunk Western Railroad Incorporated
(Insert here the exact legal ttle or name of the respondent)

that 1t 1s his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept: that
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the pertod covered by this report: that he knows that the entnes contained in this
report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Ratlroads
and other accounting and reporuing directives of this Commussion; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are
true. and that this report is a correct and complete statement. accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent during the period of time from and including

Janury 1 19.93 . 10 and including December 31 1923 , / |
"/,//& D)o feato— |

(Signature of affiant)

Subscnbed and swomn to before me. a Notary Public in and for the State and

county ahove named. this i L'/l day of /\'/ AR 195~

Mv commission expires

Use an J.A BREWE T <
LS. NOTARY FUSLIG-VAYNE COUNTY, !‘."‘.IC‘H = < / -' N ol
rmpression seal 3y CGRMISSIOH EXPIRES 07-31-C5 . * (Signature of officer authonzed to administer oaths)
SUPPLEMENTAL OATH
By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)
State of MICHIGAN
County of WAYNE
i ident Corporate
R. A. Walker makes oath and says that he 1s Vice Presid P
(Insert here name of the affiant) (Insert here the official utle of the affiant)
of Grand Trunk Western Railroad Incorporated

{Insert here the exact legal utle or name of the respondent)

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report: that he befieves that all statements of fact contained in the said report are true, and that the
said report 1s a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its property
dunng the period of time from and inciuding

_January 1 1993 . (0 and including _December 31 1993
(Signature of affiant)

Subscribed and swormn to before me, a Notary Public in and for the State and
coemty above named, this - day of 7/ vl T 19

My commussion expires

Use an . A -
L.S. 1A BRI 3 ey _
impression seal BT RY Pl LAAY e (Signature of officer authonzed to admimster oaths)

b CNIMISSID,
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
Office addressed ?;“le;’: I:::r Subject Answer Date of lett I:lle num-
¢ needed aie OLIEUET 1 ber of
letter or
Name Title Month |Day| Year Page Month [Day { Year | telegram
CORRECTIONS
Date Authonty Clerk making
correction Page Letter or tele- Officer sending letter or telegram Commussion comection
gram of ~
file number
Month {Day | Year Month {Day| Year Name Title Name
c_Rlgd 233 90 o [3aY | wirMegnwgeE 1O ES, [l (Bt

EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDEX
Page No. Page No
Accumulated depreciation Leases 61
Road and equipment leased Locomotive equipment 78
From others 38 Electric and other 78
Improvements to 38 Consumption of fuel diesel 91
To others 41 Locomotive unit miles 94
Owned and used 35 Mileage-Average of road operated 85
Accruals-Raitlway tax 63 Of main tracks
Analysis of taxes 63 Of new tracks in which rails were laid ---«---ceoemeeeemoeuan 88
Application of funds-Source 21 Of new tracks in which ties were {aid --seececcencnccencnnn- 87
Balance sheet 59 Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the
Capual stock 20 year 65
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification -—- 78-83 Motorcar car miles 94
Changes in financial position 21-22 Motor rail cars owned or leased - 79
Company service equipment 9 Net income 17
Compensating balances and shori-term borrowing ------=-- Qath 98
arrangement 67 Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Consumpuion of fuel by motive-power units -=--e-eecacemeaee 91 Revenues (see Revenues)
Conungent assets and habilities 8 Statisucs (See Staustics)
Crossues (see Ties) Ordinary income 16
Debt holdings 69 Private line cars loaded ----eeeoeemmmmeenccemnnccccnceean e 9s
Depreciation base and rates Private line cars empty 95
Road and equipment leased Rails
From others 4 Laid in replacement 88
Improvements to 32.33 Charges 10 operating expenses 45
To others 40 Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 89
Owned and used 34 Miles of new track in which rails were laid 88
Electric locomouve equipment atclose of year--ceamacecaneea 68 Weight of 89
Equipment—classified 78-83 Railway—Operating expenses 45-53
Company service 19 Railway—Operating revenues 16
Floating 82-83 Results of Operations 16-17
Freight-train cars 80-81 Retained income unappropriated 19
Highway revenue equipment 82-83 Miscellaneous items in accounts fOr Year -we-e-ce--eoeceeae 65
Passenger-train cars 18-79 Revenues
{nventory 78-83 Freight 16
Owned-Not 1n service of respondent -----ee-eceececcemcaue- 78 Passenger 16
Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate Road and equipment—lavestment if «c--ceceeeceremamenecnnas 32-33
From others 34 Improvements to leased property 32-33
Improvements 10 37 Reserve 38
Reserve 38 Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates ------——— 40
To others 30 Reserve 41
Reserve 41 Owned-Depreciation base and rates 34
Equipment--Qwned. depreciation base rates -----e-eaveoaa- 34 Reserve s
Reserve 35 Used-Depreciation base and rates 34
Expenses—railway operating 45-53 Reserve s
Extraordinary items 17 Road—Mileage operated at close of year ----scceemnceceees 74
Federal income taxes 63 By States and Territories 75
Financial position—Changes in 21-22 Secunties (see Investments)
Floaling equipment 82.83 Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
Freight cars loaded 94 balances and 67
Freight-train cars 80-81 Sinking funds 7
Freight car-miles 94 Source and application of working capital -----cs-c-eceecenec 21-22
Fuel consumed diesel 91 Specialized service subschedule 60
Cost 91 Statement of changes in financial position ----ee-e-meeeeu-een 21-2
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) Stock outstanding 20
Guaranties and suretyships 66 Changes during year 20
Identity of respondent 2 Number of security holders 3
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts - 65 Total voting power 34
Investments in common stocks of affihated companies ---- 30 Value per share 3
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29 Voting rights 3
Railway property used in transporiation service--=sseeee-~ 3243 Supporting schedule—Road 56-57
Road and equipment 3233 Suretyships—Guaranues and 66
Changes during year 32.33 Ties laid in replacement 86
Leased property-improvements made during the Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 87
year 32-33 Tracks operated at close of year 74
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INDEX - Continued

Page No. Page No.
Miles of, at close of year 75 Ton-miles of freight 97
Track and traffic conditions 8s TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers
Train hours, yard switching 97 loaded and unloaded 97
Train miles 94 Voting powers and elections 3
Tons of freight " Weight of rail 90
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